DOWNTOWN INVESTMENT AUTHORITY

City Hall at St. James Building
DOWNTOW N 117 W. Duval Street, 1st Floor, Lynwood Roberts Room
INVESTMENT AUTHORITY Jacksonville, Florida 32202
JACKSONVILLE, FLORIDA Wednesday, August 21, 2019 — 2:00 P.M.
MEMBERS:
James Bailey, Chairman Dane Grey, Board Member
Craig Gibbs, Esq. Vice Chairman Todd Froats, Board Member
Ron Moody, Secretary Marc Padgett, Board Member
Oliver Barakat, Board Member Braxton Gillam, Esg. Board Member

Carol Worsham, Board Member

CALL TO ORDER

A. Pledge of Allegiance

PUBLIC COMMENTS

COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY MEETING

A. August 7, 2019 CRA Board Meeting Minutes

B. Resolution 2019-08-10: Southside FY 2019 Budget Amendment

C. Resolution 2019-08-11: Northbank FY 2019 Budget Amendment

V. DOWNTOWN INVESTMENT AUTHORITY BOARD
A. August 7, 2019 DIA Board Meeting Minutes
B. Resolution 2019-08-12: Lofts at Cathedral Allocation of Development Rights
C. Resolution 2019-08-13: JEA Headquarters Allocation of Development Rights
D. Resolution 2019-08-14: Live Bakery Retail Enhancement Grant
V. PRESENTATION
A. M.O.CA.
VI. CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER REPORT
VIl CHAIRMAN REPORT
VIII. DDRB BRIEFING
IX. OLD BUSINESS
X. NEW BUSINESS
A. Unsolicited Offers To Purchase DIA Policy
B. Blackwater Capital, LLC: Unsolicited Offer to Purchase: LaVilla Property
XI. ADJOURN

*Transcript of the meeting available upon request or may be found at http://dia.coj.net/about/Meeting-
Information/Meeting-Minutes



http://dia.coj.net/about/Meeting-Information/Meeting-Minutes
http://dia.coj.net/about/Meeting-Information/Meeting-Minutes

Downtown Investment Authority
Dll\ City Hall at St. James Building,
117 W. Duval Street, First Floor, Lynwood Roberts Room
Jacksonville, FL. 32202

DOWNTOWN Wednesday, August 21, 2019 -2:00 p.m.

INVESTMENT AUTHORITY
JACKSONVILLE, FLORIDA

Community Redevelopment Agency
MEETING MINUTES

Board Members Present: Craig Gibbs, Esq., Vice Chairman; Ron Moody, Secretary;
Todd Froats; Dane Grey; Marc Padgett and Carol Worsham

Board Members Absent: Jim Bailey, Chairman; Oliver Barakat and Braxton Gillam
Mayor’s Staff: Dr. Johnny Gaffney, Mayor’s Office, Boards and Commission Liaison

Council Members:  Michael Boylan, Council Member DIA Liaison District 6; and Reggie
Gaffney, Council Member District 7.

DIA Staff: Lori Boyer, Chief Executive Officer; Guy Parola, Operations Manager; and Karen
Underwood-Eiland, Executive Assistant.

Office of General Counsel: John Sawyer, Office of General Counsel
I CALL TO ORDER

Vice Chairman Gibbs called the CRA Meeting to order at 2:00 p.m. and the attendees introduced
themselves for the record.

A Pledge of Allegiance

1. PUBLIC COMMENTS

Trip Stanly, Blackwater Capital provided a photo of a map of Vestcor’s townhomes, City-
controlled parcels and JTA- controlled parcels. He commented about the LaVilla neighborhood
development strategy and pointed out to keep the momentum going.

1. COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY MEETING

A. Approval of the August 7, 2019 Community Redevelopment Agency Meeting Minutes
A MOTION WAS MADE BY BOARD MEMBER GREY AND SECONDED BY
BOARD MEMBER PADGETT APPROVING THE AUGUST 7, 2019 COMMUNITY
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY MEETING MINUTES.

THE MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY 6-0-0.



Downtown Investment Authority
Regular Meeting Minutes — Wednesday, August 21, 2019
Page 2 of 3

B. RESOLUTION 2018-08-10: SOUTHSIDE FY 2019 BUDGET AMENDMENT

RESOLUTION 2019 -08-10

A RESOLUTION OF THE DOWNTOWN INVESTMENT AUTHORITY
ACTING AS THE SOUTHSIDE COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT
AGENCY BOARD AMENDING THE ALL YEARS TAX INCREMENT
DISTRICT (“TID”) BUDGET FOR THE SOUTHSIDE CRA PURSUANT TO
SEC. 163.387, F.S. AND SEC. 106.341, ORDINANCE CODE FOR VARIOUS
PLAN PROFESSIONAL SERVICES TO RE-ALLOCATE SAID FUNDS
PRIOR TO YEAR END; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

CEO Boyer brought forward Resolution 2019-08-10. The only amendment is the allocation
between the existing balance was, traffic flow, signage and consulting services for the DRI.

A MOTION WAS MADE BY BOARD MEMBER WORSHAM AND SECONDED BY
BOARD MEMBER PADGETT APPROVING RESOLUTION 2019-08-10.

THE MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY 6-0-0.

C. RESOLUTION 2019-08-11: NORTHBANK FY 2019 BUDGET AMENDMENT -
DEFERRED
RESOLUTION 2019 -08-11

A RESOLUTION OF THE DOWNTOWN INVESTMENT AUTHORITY
ACTING AS THE DOWNTOWN NORTHBANK COMBINED COMMUNITY
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY BOARD AMENDING THE ALL YEARS
TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT (“TID”) BUDGET FOR THE DOWNTOWN
NORTHBANK COMBINED PURSUANT TO SEC. 163.387, F.S. AND SEC.
106.341, ORDINANCE CODE FOR VARIOUS PLAN AUTHORIZED
EXPENDITURES TO RE-ALLOCATE SAID FUNDS PRIOR TO YEAR
END; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Resolution 2019-08-11 was deferred.

1IV. DOWNTOWN INVESTMENT AUTHORITY BOARD
Occurred post-closing of Community Redevelopment Agency Meeting.
V. CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER REPORT

Occurred post-closing of Community Redevelopment Agency Meeting.
VI. CHAIRMAN REPORT

Occurred post-closing of Community Redevelopment Agency Meeting.



Downtown Investment Authority
Regular Meeting Minutes — Wednesday, August 21, 2019
Page 3 0of 3

VIl. DDRB BRIEFING
Occurred post-closing of Community Redevelopment Agency Meeting.
VIIl. OLD BUSINESS

Occurred post-closing of Community Redevelopment Agency Meeting.
IX.  NEW BUSINESS

Occurred post-closing of Community Redevelopment Agency Meeting.
X. ADJOURN

There being no further business, Vice Chairman Gibbs adjourned the CRA meeting at
approximately 2:10 p.m.

The written minutes for this meeting are only an overview of what was discussed. For verbatim
comments of this meeting, a transcript is available upon request. Please contact Karen
Underwood-Eiland, at (904) 255-5302,



RESOLUTION 2019-08-10

A RESOLUTION OF THE DOWNTOWN INVESTMENT AUTHORITY ACTING
AS THE SOUTHSIDE COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY BOARD
AMENDING THE ALL YEARS TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT (“TID”)
BUDGET FOR THE SOUTHSIDE CRA PURSUANT TO SEC. 163.387, F.S. AND
SEC. 106.341, ORDINANCE CODE FOR VARIOUS PLAN PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES TO RE-ALLOCATE SAID FUNDS PRIOR TO YEAR END;
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, in accordance with Sec. 106.340-106.346, Ordinance Code, the Board has been

given authority to allocate and transfer funds within the CRA budget in accordance with the provisions
of those sections, without further Council approval; and

WHEREAS, the DIA wishes to re-allocate certain Plan Professional Service Budgets from prior

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Downtown Investment Authority:

Section 1. The DIA hereby adopts the following budgetary re-allocation of the all years budgets

of specific Plan Professional Services as reflected on the attached Exhibit 1.

Reduce budget for Traffic Flow, Signage and Roadway Design from $311,700 to $0

Increase budget for Consulting Services for DRI from $77,500 to $100,000

Create budget for Market Feasibility Study of $30,000

Create Budget for BID and CRA Plan Update of $75,000

Transfer $150,000 of budget to JEA SSGS (The District) to increase the balance available for
construction

Increase the budget for Retail Enhancement from $166,462 (balance after 18/19 budget
amendment) by $34,200 for a total budget available of $200,662

Section 2. Pursuant to Sec. 106.344, Ordinance Code, the staff of DIA is hereby directed to

prepare and file a CRA Budget Transfer Form effectuating the aforementioned budget amendments.

Section 3. Requesting a carryforward of any unspent amounts into Fiscal Year 2019-2020.

Section 4. This Resolution shall become effective on the date it is signed by the Chair of the

DIA Board.

WITNESS: DOWNTOWN INVESTMENT AUTHORITY

Jim Bailey, Chairman Date

VOTE: In Favor: Opposed: Abstained:



All Years Budget

Amendment Revised all years balance as of
Southside CRA 8/11/2019; budget actions
(SF 182) Adopted 8/07/2019 by committee
Amended
South Side TID|(SF 182) All years balance Budget

Plan Professional Services

Traffic Flow, Signange and Roadway $311,700

Consulting Services for DRI $77,500 $100,000

Market Feasibility $30,000

BID and CRA Plan Update $75,000
Financial Obligation

JEA SSGS $150,000
Plan Programs

Retail Enhancement $34,200

$389,200 $389,200

RESOLUTIONZ2019-08-1

EXHIBIT 1



gparola
Typewritten Text
RESOLUTION 2019-08-10
EXHIBIT 1


RESOLUTION 2019-08-11

A RESOLUTION OF THE DOWNTOWN INVESTMENT AUTHORITY ACTING
AS THE DOWNTOWN NORTHBANK COMBINED COMMUNITY
REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY BOARD AMENDING THE ALL YEARS TAX
INCREMENT DISTRICT (“TID”) BUDGET FOR THE DOWNTOWN
NORTHBANK COMBINED PURSUANT TO SEC. 163.387, F.S. AND SEC.
106.341, ORDINANCE CODE FOR VARIOUS PLAN AUTHORIZED
EXPENDITURES TO RE-ALLOCATE SAID FUNDS PRIOR TO YEAR END;
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, in accordance with Sec. 106.204(c), Ordinance Code, the DIA was required to
deliver to the Council Secretary, the Council Auditor and the Mayor a schedule reflecting the all years
balances in all Plan Programs, Plan Capital Projects, Plan Professional Services, debt service reserves
and other accounts carried over from proper years; and

WHEREAS, such schedule revealed a number of journal entries and budget actions that were

necessary in order to reconcile said report and such actions have been agreed to by the Council Auditors;
and

WHEREAS, in accordance with Sec. 106.340-106.346, Ordinance Code, the Board has been
given authority to allocate and transfer funds within the CRA budget in accordance with the provisions
of those sections, without further Council approval; and

WHEREAS, the DIA wishes to re-allocate certain Plan Authorized Expenditure Budgets from
prior years;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Downtown Investment Authority:

Section 1. The DIA hereby adopts the budgetary re-allocation of the all years budgets of specific
Plan Authorized Expenditures reflected on the attached Exhibit 1.

Section 2. Pursuant to Sec. 106.344, Ordinance Code, the staff of DIA is hereby directed to
prepare and file a CRA Budget Transfer Form effectuating the aforementioned budget amendments.

Section 3. Requesting a carryforward of any unspent amounts into Fiscal Year 2019-2020.

Section 4. This Resolution shall become effective on the date it is signed by the Chair of the
DIA Board.

[SIGNATURES ON FOLLOWING PAGE]



RESOLUTION 2019-08-11
PAGE 2 OF 2

WITNESS: DOWNTOWN INVESTMENT AUTHORITY

Jim Bailey, Chairman Date

VOTE: In Favor: Opposed: Abstained:



All Years Budget Amendment Combined

All years remaining

Project Addition or

Northbank Downtown CRAs (SF 181 and 183, | Index Code nun'jlber budgetary balances as of| Amended Budget Reduction Notes

now 18A and 18C) June 30, 2019

Plan Authorized Expenditures

Plan Programs
reflects transfer in of 40,723 from Professional Services in
15/16 that occurred in accounting system but apparently
not in budget; also transfer out for Bryan and JU specific

Loans JXSF181 09995 S 1,078,999.00 791,069.05 projects funded from this source

Bryan Building forgivable loan 55,000.00

Jacksonville Univ. forgivable loan JXSF 181 274,000.00

Downtown WiFi JXSF181 142,873.67

ETR Carling JXSF 181 09101 44,136.28

Banner Project | JXSF 181 04939 22,920.00

Plan Professional Services
reflects transfer of 40,723 of budget to Loans in 15/16 that
occurred in accounting system but apparently not in

Plan Professional Services JXSF181 03109 50,000 9,196.00 budget

Unallocated Plan Authorized Expenditures
This was a financial obligation but due to default in job
creation, the unused budget will not be required; if the
agreement is modified new legislation will be required and
new budget authorized for future year; per 106.342 (4) this

Kraft Heinz REV grant JXSF181 04939 S 190,000.00 - balance falls to unallocated plan expenditures category

Miscellaneous NonDepartmental Expenditures

(Unallocated Plan Authorized Expenditures) JXSF181 04939 S 20,196.00 - 20,196 used for Banner project |

TOTAL

S 1,339,195.00

1,339,195.00




Downtown Investment Authority
/\ City Hall at St. James Building,
117 W. Duval Street, First Floor, Lynwood Roberts Room

Jacksonville, FL. 32202
DOWNTOWN ’ :
INVESTMENT AUTHORITY Wednesday, August 21, 2019 - 2:10 p.m.

FLORIDA

Downtown Investment Authority
MEETING MINUTES

Board Members Present:  Craig Gibbs, Esg., Vice Chairman; Ron Moody, Secretary; Todd
Froats; Dane Grey; and Marc Padgett; Carol Worsham

Board Members Absent: Jim Bailey, Chairman; Oliver Barakat; and Braxton Gillam, Esq.
Mayor’s Staff: Dr. Johnny Gaffney, Mayor’s Office, Boards and Commission Liaison

Council Members: Michael Boylan, Council Member District 6, DIA Liaison and Reggie
Gaffney, Council Member, District 7.

DIA Staff: Lori Boyer, Chief Executive Officer; Guy Parola, Operations Manager; and Karen
Underwood-Eiland, Executive Assistant.

Office of General Counsel: John Sawyer, Chief, Governmental Operations Department. Office of
General Counsel

Meeting Convened: 2:10 p.m.

I CALL TO ORDER

Vice Chairman Craig Gibbs called the DIA meeting to order at 2:10 p.m.

1. DOWNTOWN INVESTMENT AUTHORITY REGULAR MEETING

A. Approval of the August 7, 2019 Downtown Investment Authority Meeting Minutes

A MOTION WAS MADE BY BOARD MEMBER GREY AND SECONDED BY BOARD
MEMBER PADGETT APPROVING THE AUGUST 7, 2019 DIA REGULAR
MEETING MINUTES.

THE MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY 6-0-0.



Downtown Investment Authority
Regular Meeting Minutes — Wednesday, August 21, 2019
Page 2 of 6

B. RESOLUTION 2019-08-12: LOFTS AT CATHEDRAL ALLOCATION OF
DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS

RESOLUTION 2019-08-12

A RESOLUTION OF THE DOWNTOWN INVESTMENT AUTHORITY (“DIA”)
ALLOCATING UP TO 140 UNITS OF MULTI-FAMILY ENTITLEMENTS FROM
THE NORTHSIDE EAST COMPONENT AREA OF THE CONSOLIDATED
DOWNTOWN DEVELOMPENT OF REGIONAL IMPACT (“DRI”) TO LOFTS AT
CATHEDRAL, LTD.; AUTHORIZING THE DIA CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
TO EXECUTE ANY CONTRACTS AND DOCUMENTS AND OTHERWISE TAKE
ALL NECESSARY ACTION IN CONNECTION THEREWITH TO EFFECTUATE
THE PURPOSES OF THIS RESOLUTION; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE
DATE.

Guy Parola provided a brief summary of Resolution 2019-08-12. This is a reauthorization of a
resolution for a continuance of an allocation over a year ago. He pointed out the dates were
changed on Page 2 of the resolution on Sections 4 through 6.

Board Member Padgett disclosed voting conflict because Summit Contracting Group provides
some work with Vestcor. He filled out Form 8B to file for the record.

A MOTION WAS MADE BY BOARD MEMBER WORSHAM AND SECONDED BY
BOARD MEMBER FROATS APPROVING RESOLUTION 2019-08-12.

THE MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY 6-0-0.

C. RESOLUTION 2019-08-13: JEA HEADQUARTERS ALLOCATION OF
DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS

RESOLUTION 2019-08-13

A RESOLUTION OF THE DOWNTOWN INVESTMENT AUTHORITY (“DIA”)
ALLOCATING upP TO 220,000 SQUARE FEET OF
GOVERNMENT/INSTITUTIONAL ENTITLEMENTS AND 8,500 SQUARE FEET
OF COMMERCIAL/RETAIL ENTITLEMENTS FROM THE NORTHSIDE EAST
COMPONENT AREA OF THE CONSOLIDATED DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT
OF REGIONAL IMPACT (“DRI””) TO RYAN COMPANIES US, INC. FOR USE ON
DUVAL COUNTY TAX PARCEL 073794 0100 (“PROPERTY”); AUTHORIZING
THE DIA CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO EXECUTE ANY CONTRACTS AND
DOCUMENTS AND OTHERWISE TAKE ALL NECESSARY ACTION IN
CONNECTION THEREWITH TO EFFECTUATE THE PURPOSES OF THIS
RESOLUTION; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.



Downtown Investment Authority
Regular Meeting Minutes — Wednesday, August 21, 2019
Page 3 of 6

Mr. Parola brought forth Resolution 2019-08-13. Ryan companies is the developer of the proposed
JEA headquarters. He pointed out the mirrored language in the purchase sale agreement on the
second page of section 4 of the Resolution.

A MOTION WAS MADE BY BOARD MEMBER MOODY AND SECONDED BY BOARD
MEMBER GREY APPROVING RESOLUTION 2019-08-13.

THE MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY 6-0-0.
D. RESOLUTION 2019-08-14: LIVE BAKERY RETAIL ENHANCEMENT GRANT

RESOLUTION 2019-08:14

A RESOLUTION OF THE DOWNTOWN INVESTMENT AUTHORITY (“DIA”)
APPROVING A RETAIL ENHANCEMENT PROGRAM FORGIVABLE LOAN IN
AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $69,341.37 FOR THE LIVE BAKERY AND BAR
(APPLICATION 2016-003); AUTHORIZING THE DIA CHIEF EXECUTIVE
OFFICER TO EXECUTE ALL CONTRACTS AND DOCUMENTS AND
OTHERWISE TAKE ALL NECESSARY ACTION IN CONNECTION
THEREWITH TO EFFECTUATE THE PURPOSES OF THIS RESOLUTION,;
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Guy Parola brought forth Resolution 2019-08-14. He pointed out this item was previously approved
by the board on December 14, 2016. Due to ongoing work that was needed they did not complete
the work in time and kept an active permit. Office of General Counsel advised the DIA to approve
it again.

Board Member Froats reported that this item was taken up at the Retail Enhancement Committee
meeting on July 10, 2019. The committee recommended approval. Board Member Worsham
concurred.
A MOTION WAS MADE BY BOARD MEMBER PADGETT AND SECONDED BY
BOARD MEMBER MOODY APPROVING THE RETAIL ENHANCMENT
COMMITTEE’S RECOMMENDATION FOR LIVE BAKERY RETAIL ENHANCEMENT
GRANT.
THE MOTION PASSED 6-0-0.
Il. PRESENTATION

A. MOCA

Caitlyn Doherty, Executive Director of MOCA provided a presentation to update the Board on what
that they are doing at MOCA.



Downtown Investment Authority
Regular Meeting Minutes — Wednesday, August 21, 2019
Page 4 of 6

V. CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER REPORT

CEO Boyer provided updates on the below items:

e Project Sharp.

o Blue Cross Blue Shield Parking Garage term sheet was approved at the 8.7.19 meeting and
legislation was filed today.

e Amendment to the Ventures easement on the Southbank.

e The completion of the Southbank budget reconciliation report.

e The completion and submission of the Northbank.

e The Budget hearings before City Council for Approval of the DIA’s and Community
Redevelopment Tax Increment Districts.

CEO Boyer also provided highlights from the Chamber’s Destination Downtown trip she attedend
on July 31 — August 2" 2019 to Buffalo New York.

V. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT

NONE
VI. DDRB BRIEFING
Mr. Parola reported the next DDRB Meeting is going to be held Thursday, September 19, 2019 at
2:00 p.m. in the Ed Ball Building 8" Floor, Board Room. Vice Chairman Gibbs inquired about Jim
Klement’s replacement. CEO Boyer and Mr. Parola conducted some interviews about a week ago

and two more will be interviewed next Tuesday.

CEO Boyer interviewed three (3) candidates for the communications coordinator position and will
be connecting with human resources afterwards to receive their assessment of the individuals.

IX.  OLD BUSINESS
NONE
X. NEW BUSINESS
A. Unsolicited Offers to purchase DIA policy — CEO Boyer suggested having a Strategic
Implementation Committee meeting to iron out the questions to pose recommendation back
to the board between now and the September meeting to prepare to adopt and understand the

process to follow going forward.

She provided copies of Threshold Questions, Draft of the Formal Disposition Procedures and Draft
of Unsolicited to the board to review.

The Strategic Implementation Committee will make a recommendation to the board or could have
the CEO make a recommendation to the board.



Downtown Investment Authority
Regular Meeting Minutes — Wednesday, August 21, 2019
Page 5 of 6

B. Blackwater Capital, LLC: Unsolicited Offer to Purchase: LaVilla Property

CEO Boyer recommended rejecting or holding them until the next meeting to decide what process
to follow to be fair for everyone who comes along.

CEO Boyer met with Vestcor this morning to discuss other plans the board preferred in terms of
architectural style and retail component. She also met with JTA last week regarding some plans
that came through DDRB ten-set review for bus lanes on Forsyth Street to ensure adequate traffic
flow off the interstate ramp.

CEO Boyer is in hopes to have the RDA on the LaVilla project at the September meeting.

A MOTION WAS MADE BY BOARD MEMBER MOODY AND SECONDED BY BOARD
MEMBER GREY TO TABLE BLACKWATER CAPITAL, LLC UNSOLICTED OFFER
UNTIL THE SEPTEMBER MEETING TO WORK OUT PROCEDURAL ISSUES.

THE MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY 6-0-0.

CEO Boyer provided a table that Tom Daly had maintained based on CBRE Quarterly reports. A
copy of a presentation a glimpse at Performance was provided to the members.

Jake Gordon, DVI CEO provided a copy of the 2018 State of Downtown report to the Board.
CEO Boyer pointed out that the report indicates our targets in the CRA plan and how we are doing
in relation to the target on the chart.

C. ELECTION OF OFFICERS

Vice Chairman Gibbs reported that the Governance Committee met August 19" at 1:00 p.m. The
committee made nominations and he asked if there were any other nominations.

Craig Gibbs, as Chairman, Ron Moody as Vice Chairman and Braxton Gillam as Secretary.

A MOTION WAS MADE BY BOARD MEMBER GREY AND SECONDED BY BOARD
MEMBER FROATS APPROVING THE SLATE OF OFFICERS, CRAIG GIBBS AS
CHAIRMAN, RON MOODY AS VICE CHAIRMAN AND BRAXTON GILLAM AS
SECRETARY.

THE MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY 6-0-0.

XI.  ADJOURN

There being no further business, Vice Chairman Gibbs adjourned the CRA meeting at
approximately 2:55 p.m.



Downtown Investment Authority
Regular Meeting Minutes — Wednesday, August 21, 2019
Page 6 of 6

The written minutes for this meeting are only an overview of what was discussed. For verbatim
comments of this meeting, a transcript is available upon request. Please contact Karen
Underwood-Eiland, at (904) 255-5302,0r by email at karenu@coj.net.



RESOLUTION 2019-08-12

A RESOLUTION OF THE DOWNTOWN INVESTMENT AUTHORITY (“DIA”)
ALLOCATING UP TO 140 UNITS OF MULTI-FAMILY ENTITLEMENTS
FROM THE NORTHSIDE EAST COMPONENT AREA OF THE
CONSOLIDATED DOWNTOWN DEVELOMPENT OF REGIONAL IMPACT
(“DRI”) TO LOFTS AT CATHEDRAL, LTD.; AUTHORIZING THE DIA CHIEF
EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO EXECUTE ANY CONTRACTS AND DOCUMENTS
AND OTHERWISE TAKE ALL NECESSARY ACTION IN CONNECTION
THEREWITH TO EFFECTUATE THE PURPOSES OF THIS RESOLUTION;
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, pursuant to Ordinance 2014-0560-E, DIA is the “Master Developer” with
respect to the Consolidated Downtown Development of Regional Impact (“DRI”) Development
Order; and

WHEREAS, Lofts at Cathedral, Ltd., proposes to construct up to 140 multi-family units
(“Development”) in the Cathedral Neighborhood of Downtown, within the Northside East
Component Area of the Consolidated Downtown DRI; and

WHEREAS, the Development is predicated on an award of Community Development
Block Grant Disaster Recovery funding from the Florida Housing Finance Corporation; and

WHEREAS, an award of Community Development Block Grant Disaster Recovery
funding will not be made until January 2020; and

WHEREAS, it is the intent of the DIA to allocate up to 140 multi-family units of
entitlements from the Northside East Component area of the DRI, predicated upon an award of
Community Development Block Grant Disaster Recovery funding; and

WHEREAS, upon an award of Community Development Block Grant Disaster
Recovery funding, the DIA’s Chief Executive Officer will determine, by availability of
unencumbered multi-family entitlements, which phase or phases to effectuate the allocation,
NOW THEREFORE

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Downtown Investment Authority

Section 1. The DIA finds that the recitals set forth above are true and correct and are
incorporated herein by this reference.

Section 2. The DIA finds that this Resolution 2019-08-12 is consistent with and in
furtherance of the North Bank Downtown and Southside Community Redevelopment Area Plans
adopted as part of the Business Investment and Development Plan, and in particular



RESOLUTION 2019-08-12
PAGE 2 OF 3

Redevelopment Goal 2, which reads: Increase rental and owner-occupied housing downtown,
targeting key demographic groups seeking a more urban lifestyle.

Section 3. The DIA allocates up to 140 multi-family units of development rights
(a/k/a entitlements) to Lofts at Cathedral, Ltd., for use on Duval County Tax Parcel 073617
0010. Upon confirmation of an award of Community Development Block Grant Disaster
Recovery funds, the DIA Chief Executive Officer will effectuate the allocation of up to 140
multi-family units of Phase | entitlements; in the event that there are insufficient Phase |
entitlements at that time, any necessary entitlements will be allocated from Phase II; in the event
that there are insufficient Phase Il entitlements at that time, any necessary entitlements will be
allocated from Phase I1l. An allocation of Phase Il or Phase Ill entitlements are in accordance
with Future Land Use Element Policy 2.3.10 adopted as part of the 2030 Comprehensive Plan.

Future Land Use Element Policy 2.3.10: The Downtown DRI shall maintain adopted Levels of
Service in the 2030 Comprehensive Plan for all public facilities (drainage, sanitary sewer, solid
waste, potable water, recreation, and when applicable, schools) reviewed under concurrency,
except for transportation facilities, which shall be governed by the Consolidated Downtown DRI
Development Order through Phase I, and the Mobility Plan for development authorized for
Phases Il and 111 of the DRI.

Section 4. In the event that Lofts at Cathedral, Ltd., or their assigns, fails to receive a
Community Development Block Grant Disaster Recovery award on or by January 30, 2020, this
Resolution 2019-08-12 and the allocation of entitlements shall become null and void without any
further action by the DIA. The DIA Chief Executive Officer may grant a 30 day extension at
their sole discretion.

Section 5. Should Lofts at Cathedral, Ltd., or their assigns, fail to obtain a permit for
vertical construction within 12 months from a Community Development Block Grant Disaster
Recovery award, this Resolution 2019-08-12 and the allocation of entitlements shall become null
and void without any further action by the DIA. The DIA Chief Executive Officer may grant a
60 day extension at their sole discretion.

Section 6. Should Lofts at Cathedral, Ltd., or their assigns, fail to commence
construction within 6 months of the issuance of a permit for vertical construction this Resolution
2019-08-12 and the allocation of entitlements shall become null and void without any further
action by the DIA. The DIA Chief Executive Officer may grant a 60 day extension at their sole
discretion.

Section 7. Lofts at Cathedral, Ltd., may assign the allocation of entitlements upon
approval by the DIA Chief Executive Officer, who shall not unduly withhold such approval.

Section 8. The DIA Chief Executive Officer is authorized to execute any contracts
and documents and otherwise take all necessary action in connection therewith to effectuate the
purposes of this resolution.



RESOLUTION 2019-08-12
PAGE 3 OF 3

Section 9. This Resolution, 2019-08-12, shall become effective on the date it is
signed by the Chair of the DIA Board.

WITNESS: DOWNTOWN INVESTMENT AUTHORITY

James Bailey, Chairman Date

VOTE: In Favor: Opposed: Abstained:



RESOLUTION 2019-08-13

A RESOLUTION OF THE DOWNTOWN INVESTMENT AUTHORITY (“DIA”)
ALLOCATING UP TO 220,000 SQUARE FEET OF
GOVERNMENT/INSTITUTIONAL ENTITLEMENTS AND 8,500 SQUARE
FEET OF COMMERCIAL/RETAIL ENTITLEMENTS FROM THE
NORTHSIDE EAST COMPONENT AREA OF THE CONSOLIDATED
DOWNTOWN DEVELOMPENT OF REGIONAL IMPACT (“DRI”) TO RYAN
COMPANIES US, INC. FOR USE ON DUVAL COUNTY TAX PARCEL 073794
0100 (“PROPERTY”); AUTHORIZING THE DIA CHIEF EXECUTIVE
OFFICER TO EXECUTE ANY CONTRACTS AND DOCUMENTS AND
OTHERWISE TAKE ALL NECESSARY ACTION IN CONNECTION
THEREWITH TO EFFECTUATE THE PURPOSES OF THIS RESOLUTION;
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, pursuant to Ordinance 2014-0560-E, DIA is the “Master Developer” with
respect to the Consolidated Downtown Development of Regional Impact (“DRI”) Development
Order; and

WHEREAS, Ryan Company US, Inc., on behalf of JEA, seeks to construct a 220,000
square foot office building and a structured parking facility with 8,500 square feet of ground
floor retail; and

WHEREAS, the Downtown Investment Authority, as the Community Redevelopment
Agency for Downtown, issued a Notice of Disposition for the City-owned Property; and

WHEREAS, the Downtown Investment Authority, after the required notice period and in
accordance with Florida Statutes and the Jacksonville Ordinance Code governing the disposition
of property within a Community Redevelopment Area, voted to sell Ryan Companies US, Inc.
the Property, NOW THEREFORE

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Downtown Investment Authority

Section 1. The DIA finds that the recitals set forth above are true and correct and are
incorporated herein by this reference.

Section 2. The DIA finds that this Resolution 2019-08-13 is consistent with and in
furtherance of the North Bank Downtown and Southside Community Redevelopment Area Plans
adopted as part of the Business Investment and Development Plan, and in particular
Redevelopment Goal 1, which reads “Reinforce Downtown as the City’s unique epicenter for
business, history, culture, education, and entertainment.”



RESOLUTION 2019-08-13
PAGE 2 OF 2

Section 3. The DIA allocates up to 220,000 square feet of Government/Institutional
and 8,500 square feet of Commercial/Retail units of entitlements to Ryan Companies US, Inc.,
for use on Duval County Tax Parcel 073794 0100.

Section 4. In the event that Ryan Companies US, Inc., fails to commence
construction and have entered into a binding lease agreement with JEA on or by December 31,
2020, this Resolution 2019-08-13 and the allocation entitlements authorized herein shall become
null and void without any further action by the Downtown Investment Authority.

Section 5. This Resolution, 2019-08-13, shall become effective on the date it is
signed by the Chair of the DIA Board.

WITNESS: DOWNTOWN INVESTMENT AUTHORITY

James Bailey, Chairman Date

VOTE: In Favor: Opposed: Abstained:



RESOLUTION 2019-08-14

A RESOLUTION OF THE DOWNTOWN INVESTMENT AUTHORITY (“DIA”)
APPROVING A RETAIL ENHANCEMENT PROGRAM FORGIVABLE LOAN
IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $69,341.37 FOR THE LIVE BAKERY AND
BAR (APPLICATION 2016-003); AUTHORIZING THE DIA CHIEF
EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO EXECUTE ALL CONTRACTS AND DOCUMENTS
AND OTHERWISE TAKE ALL NECESSARY ACTION IN CONNECTION
THEREWITH TO EFFECTUATE THE PURPOSES OF THIS RESOLUTION;
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, via Ordinance 2014-0389 City Council approved the creation of a
Downtown Retail Enhancement Program (“Program”), appropriated $750,000 in funding from
the Downtown Economic Development Fund for the Program and authorized the DIA’s Chief
Executive Officer to execute grant (i.e. forgivable loan) agreements; and

WHEREAS, the Program was reaffirmed via Ordinance 2014-0560, which approved a
Business Investment and Development Strategy, Northbank Community Redevelopment Area
Plan and Southbank Community Redevelopment Area plan (collectively the “Business
Investment and Development Plan”); and

WHEREAS, at the July 10, 2019 meeting of the DIA Retail Enhancement Program
Committee they approved Application 2016-003; and

WHEREAS, Application 2016-003 was previously approved for funding both by the
Retail Enhancement Program Committee on December 7, 2016, and by the DIA Board on
December 14, 2016; and

WHEREAS, due to prolonged construction owing to the rehabilitation of the building,
the completion time frames within the Program were exceeded; and

WHEREAS, in an abundance of caution to ensure adherence to Program guidelines, the
DIA Board desires to approve the forgivable loan via adoption of this Resolution 2019-08-14,
NOW THEREFORE

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Downtown Investment Authority

Section 1. The DIA finds that the recitals set forth above are true and correct and are
incorporated herein by this reference.

[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]



RESOLUTION 2019-08-14
PAGE 2 OF 2

Section 2. The DIA finds that this Resolution 2019-08-14 is consistent with and in
furtherance of the North Bank Downtown and Southside Community Redevelopment Area Plans
adopted as part of the Business Investment and Development Plan, and in particular
Redevelopment Goal 1, which reads “Reinforce Downtown as the City’s unique epicenter for
business, history, culture, education, and entertainment.”

Section 3. The DIA approves a forgivable loan in an amount equal to the lesser of
$69,341.37 or fifty percent (50%) of the actual eligible paid construction costs.

Section 4. The DIA Chief Executive Officer is authorized to execute any contracts
and documents and otherwise take all necessary action in connection therewith to effectuate the
purposes of this resolution.

Section 5. This Resolution, 2019-08-14, shall become effective on the date it is
signed by the Chair of the DIA Board.

WITNESS: DOWNTOWN INVESTMENT AUTHORITY

James Bailey, Chairman Date

VOTE: In Favor: Opposed: Abstained:



A
DIA SUPPORTDOCUMENTS:RESOLUTIONZ2019-08-1.

DOWNTOWN .
wesmentationty PDowntown Investment Authorlty

MEMORANDUM

TO: Downtown Investment Authority Retail Enhancement Committee
THRUGH: Oliver Barakat, Chair
FROM: Guy Parola, Operations Manager

RE: Re-Authorization of Award
Application 2016-003

DATE: July 10, 2019

It is being requesied that the Retail Enhancement Committee re-authorize previously approved
funding for Application 2016-003. After discussions with the Office of General Counsel and the
applicant’s agent, due to the time between funding award, permitting and completion, it was
determined that, in an abundance of procedural caution, to have the REP Committee and DIA
reaffirm the award.

Project History
. Application submittal date: October 21, 2016
. Original Requested Funds: $79,297
. Funds approved by REP Committee: December 7, 2016
. Funds approved by DIA Board: December 14, 2016

The between 2016 and 2018 there were active building, electrical and plumbing permits, ali of
which were finalized. The applicant has been working with staff to finalize the support
documentation necessary for funding disbursement, including providing a final scope of work.

The applicant was approved for $79,297 of REP funds in the form of a forgivable loan, equating
to 50% of eligible construction. This is being reduced to $69,341.37, which represents 50% of
the work performed as identified in Attachment ‘A’ to this memorandum.

Attachments: ‘A’ Revised work Performed
‘B’ Award Letters
‘C’ December 14, 2016 DIA Board Meeting Minutes
‘D’ Original Staff Report & Application as Approved in 2016

117 West Duval St., Ste. 310 = Jacksonville, FL 32202 = (304) 630-3492 » www.jaxdowntowninvestment.org


gparola
Typewritten Text
SUPPORT DOCUMENTS: RESOLUTION 2019-08-14


ATTACHWENT A

Work Performed

Kloidan and his team originally intended to spend more than a quarter of a million dollars
renovating this building. When they learned of the opportunity to be considered for a Retail
Enhancement Program Grant (REP) they were excited. They prepared the necessary documents
and gathered their materials for submittal.

They were awarded a grant in the amount of $79,297.00 to be provided for improvements of
the plumbing, electrical, mechanical, and fire safety components of the building at 327 Bay
Street. That brought the total budget to approximately $330,805.00, permitting the necessary
renovations for their occupancy.

In the original submittal the City contemplated and approved funding for the following matters:

Demolition $13,500
Cleaning and Dumpster costs $ 3,000
ADA remodel of 2 restrooms $14,000
Interior buildout of walls $17,695
Painting inside/outside S 8,700
Exterior Stucco 57,800
Windows and Modern Awning $ 5,900
Paint Exterior $ 8,700

While these are real costs in relation to the renovation of the building at this location, they do
not all serve to represent improvements that carry forward in the future of the building or
space. Therefore, upon completing all the renovations and preparing the submittal for
disbursement of the agreed funds, Klodian and DIA Staff thought many of the other
improvements that had been done to this building were more appropriate for consideration.

As such, and at the direction of the DIA Staff, the team went back and reallocated the funding,
keeping the same maximum of $79,297.00, but accurately identifying the improvements to the
building itself.

As such, the revised list for the purpose of this submittal is as follows:



ADA Remode! of 2 restrooms $21,831.00

Interior buildout of walls $17,500.00
Windows and Modern Awning $ 7,215.82
Paint Exterior $13,600.00
Install Fire Suppression System/ Voice Activation $29,185.91
Electrical work $49,350.00
TOTAL. e sttt se s s s s s e st saesba R ebe s bbb neesesatsess st semmansnases $138,682.73

The applicant does not seek any revision to the originally agreed upon amount of $79,297.00,
rather he requests only to revise the schedule depicting those improvements, regardless of the
additional sum he has spent. Again, these improvements serve to benefit the building as well
as the tenant space directly, making it more marketable and readily usable. Further, while the
total amount spent in improvements exceeded the intended $330,805, the originally agreed
upon grant amount does not exceed the twenty dollar per square foot of leased space, or fifty
percent of total budget thresholds.

The required receipts to demonstrate these expenditures are included in the Receipts Section
of this document. Additionally, photos of the improvements are included for review.
Additionally, Mr. Jim Klement did come to the establishment to compiete an inspection of the
improvements.



D/A ANTACHWMENT B

DOWNTOW

wienetn Downtown Investment Authority

December 2, 2016

Klodian Ferra, Owner
10641 Ballestaro Drive E
Jacksonville Floridg 32257

Re: Downftown Retall Enhancement Grant Program
REP 2016-003
Live Bakery and Bar
327 and 331 E. Bay Street
Jacksonville Florida 32202

Dear appllcant:

Please be advised your application request for DIA funding from the Downtown
Jacksonville Retail Enhancement Grant Program was reviewed by staff and
defermined fo be complete. The project is scheduled to be reviewed by the
REP Commiftee on December 7, 2016, at 11:00 AM on the 3 fioor, Conference
C. City Hall, 117 W. Duval Street,

Your aftendance is required should there be there be questions or informaiion
that would clarify your project request,

Please nofe: Funds will not be awarded, encumbered, reserved, or available for
disbursement until the application is approved by the DIA Board, ond all
agreements and documentalion pursuant to the program requirements are
received by the DIA.

The DIA appreclates your interest in Downtown Jacksonville, and should you
have quesiions please do not hesitate to contact our office.

Sincerely,

Aundra Wallace, CEQ/DIA

117 West Duval St,, Ste. 310 = Jacksonville, FL 32202 » (904) 630-3492 « www.jaxdowntowninvestment.org



DA

DOWNTOWN

weiesn Downtown Investment Authority

December 15, 2016

Klodian Ferra, Owner
10641 Ballestero Drive E
Jacksonville Florida 32202

Re: Downtown Retall Enhancement Grant Program
REP 2016-003
Live Bakery and Bar
327 ond 331 E. Bay Street

Jacksonvllle Florlda 32202
Dear applicant;

Please be advised your application request for DIA funding from the Downtown
Jacksonville Retall Enhancement Grant Progrom was approved by the DIA at
the December 14, 2016 meeting. Please note: Funds will not be awarded,
encumbered, reserved, or available for disbursement until the application is
approved by the DIA Board, and all agreements and documentation pursuant to
the program requirements are received by the DIA.

The DIA appreciates your interest in Downtown Jacksonvllle, and should you
have questions please do not hesitate to contact our office.

Sincerely,

M{QWL&U

Aundra Wallace, CEO/DIA

117 West Duval St., Ste. 310 » Jucksonville, FL 32202 » (904) 630-3492 » www jaxdownlowninvestment.org



ATICHHYEN 5~ <—

Downtown Investment Authority

£\ Board Meeting
City Hall at St, James Building
D ow N To w N 117 West Duval Street, 1*' Floor, Lynwood Roberts Room
INVESTMENT AUTHORITY Wednesday, December 14, 2016 - 2:00 p.m.
JACKSONVILLE, FLORIDA
DIA REGULAR MEETING
MEETING MINUTES

Board Members Present: Jim Bailey, Chairman; Jack Meeks, Vice Chairman; Oliver Barakat;
Brenna Durden; Dane Grey, Ron Moody, Marc Padgett and Kay Harper-Williams

Board Members Absent: Craig Gibbs
Council President: Lori Boyer
Mayor’s Staff: Johnny Gaffney, Office of the Mayor

DIA Staff: Aundra Wallace, DIA Chief Executive Officer; Guy Parola, DIA Development
Manager; Tom Daly, DIA Development Analyst; and Jim Klement, DIA Development Coordinator;

Office of General Counsel: John Sawyer
L CALL TO ORDER
Chairman Bailey convened the meeting at 4:05 p.m.
II. ACTION ITEMS
A. Resolution 2016-12-05 Jacksonville University Incentive*
A RESOLUTION OF THE DOWNTOWN INVESTMENT AUTHORITY (“DIA”)
AUTHORIZING THE CEO TO NEGOTIATE AND EXECUTE FORGIVABLE LOAN

DOCUMENTS WITH JACKSONVILLE UNIVERSITY (“JU”); PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE
DATE.

CEO Wallace brought forth Resolution 2016-12-05.
Tom Cost, President of JU was present.

A MOTION WAS MADE BY BOARD MEMBER DURDEN AND SECONDED BY BOARD
MEMBER MOODY APPROVING RESOLUTION 2016-12-05.
THE MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY 7-0-1 (Board Member Barakat Abstained)



Downtown Investment Authority
General Board Meeting - Wednesday, December 14, 2016
Page 2 of 4

B. RESOLUTION 2016-12-03 ALLOCATION OF PHASE 1 DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS

A RESOLUTION OF THE DOWNTOWN INVESTMENT AUTHORITY (“DIA")
ALLOCATING AN ADDITIONAL FIFTY (50) MULTI-FAMILY UNITS OF PHASE 1
DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS TO HP-BDG 200 RIVERSIDE, LLC FOR PROPERTY
LOCATED WITHIN THE NORTHSIDE WEST COMPONENT OF THE CONSOLIDATED
DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT OF REGIONAL IMPACT (“DOWNTOWN DRI”) TO BE
USED ON THAT PROPERTY IDENTIFIED BY DUVAL COUNTY R.E. NUMBERS
089151-0005 AND 089141-0110; APPROVING THE CONVERSION OF 4,000 SQUARE
FEET OF COMMERCIAL/RETAIL DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS TO SIXTEEN (16)
MULTI-FAMILY UNITS PURSUANT TO THE CONVERSION PROVISIONS
CONTAINED WITHIN THE AMENDED AND RESTATED ALLOCATION OF
DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS AGREEMENT DATED OCTOBER 10, 2012; FINDING THAT
THE AMENDED PLAN OF DEVELOPMENT IS CONSISTENT WITH THE DIA’S
BUSINESS INVESTMENT AND DEVELOPMENT PLAN (“BID PLAN”); AUTHORIZING
THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO EXECUTE THE CONTRACTS AND
DOCUMENTS AND OTHERWISE TAKE ALL NECESSARY ACTION IN CONNECTION
THEREWITH TO EFFECTUATE THE PURPOSES OF THIS RESOLUTION;
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

CEO Wallace brought forth Resolution 2016-12-03.

A MOTION WAS MADE BY BOARD MEMBER HARPER-WILIAMS AND SECONDED
BY BOARD MEMBER PADGETT APPROVING RESOLUTION 2016-12-03.
THE MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY 7-0-0.

C. RESOLUTION 2016-12-04 DOWNTOWN PUBLIC PARKING IMPROVEMENT

A RESOLUTION OF THE DOWNTOWN INVESTMENT AUTHORITY (“DIA")
APPROVING THE USE OF $376,863.30 FOR: (A) IMPROVEMENT OF AN EXISTING
CITY-OWNED SURFACE PARKING FACILITY WITHIN THE SPORTS AND
ENTERTAINMENT DISTRICT, GENERALLY KNOWN AS PARKING LOT X; AND (B)
CONSTRUCTION OF A PEDESTRIAN CONNECTION TO THE ST. JOHNS RIVER
FROM THE AFOREMENTIONED SURFACE PARKING FACILITY; FINDING THAT
THE PLAN OF DEVELOPMENT IS CONSISTENT WITH THE DIA’S BUSINESS
INVESTMENT AND DEVELOPMENT PLAN (“BID PLAN”); AUTHORIZING THE
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO EXECUTE THE CONTRACTS AND DOCUMENTS
AND OTHERWISE TAKE ALL NECESSARY ACTION IN CONNECTION THEREWITH
TO EFFECTUATE THE PURPOSES OF THIS RESOLUTION; PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

CEO Wallace brought forth Resolution 2016-12-04.



Downtown Investment Authority
General Board Meeting - Wednesday, December 14, 2016
Page 3 of 4

A MOTION WAS MADE BY BOARD MEMBER MOODY AND SECONDED BY BOARD
MEMBER GREY APPROVING RESOLUTION 2016-12-04.
THE MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY 7-0-0.

D. RETAIL ENHANCEMENT PROGRAM APPLICATION 2016-003

The Retail Enhancement Committee held a meeting on Wednesday. December 7, 2016 and moved
to approve REP Application 2016-003 — Live Bakery and bar, 327 & 331 East Bay Street,
Forgivable loan in the amount of $79,297 Subject to conditions as noted in staff report.

Mr. Rida and his brother John were present to answer any questions.

A MOTION WAS MADE BY BOARD MEMBER MEEKS AND SECONDED BY BOARD
MEMBER GREY APPROVING REP APPLICATION 2016-003.
THE MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY 7-0-0.

E. RETAIL ENHANCEMENT PROGRAM APPLICATION 2016-004

The Retail Enhancement Committee held a meeting on Wednesday, December 7, 2016 and moved
to approve REP Application 2016-004 — 1904 Music Hall, with Spliff’s gastropub, 17 and 19 North
Ocean Streel forgivable loan in the amount of $15,000 subject to conditions as noted in staff report.

A MOTION WAS MADE BY BOARD MEMBER MEEKS AND SECONDED BY BOARD
MEMBER MOODY APPROVING REP APPLICATION 2616-004.
THE MOTION PASSED UNANIMOUSLY 7-0-0.

Vice Chairman Meeks requested having a meeting with the Retail Enhancement Committee to
brainstorm about the proposal that needs to go to council.

CEO Wallace inquired if a Retail Enhancement Committee meeting needs to be set up regarding the
Southbank Retail Enhancement program for which would capitalize with $250,000. Chairman
Bailey asked Vice Chairman Meeks to get that meeting set up.

III. CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER REPORT
CEO Wallace thanked the Board Members for their tremendous work that has been accomplished in
2016. Chairman Bailey and Vice Chairman Meeks expressed appreciation of the wonderful job that
staff does.

1IV. DDRB BRIEFING

Jim Klement provided a brief summary of the agenda items for Thursday, December 15, 2016.



Downtown Investment Authority
General Board Meeting - Wednesday, December 14, 2016
Page 4 of 4

Chairman Bailey noted that a joint meeting of the DIA and DDRB on December 19, 2016 from 6:00
p.m. — 8:00 p.m. CEO Wallace stated that 30 percent drawings of the Riverplace Boulevard Road
Diet.

Jim Klement provided an update of DDRB Application 2016-015 the Multi-family, (former Hines
property) Ventures Residential.

V. OLD BUSINESS

Vice Chairman Meeks will be meeting with CEO Wallace to review financial information prior to
the January 2017 meeting. He inquired about audited financial statements regarding the parking
lots and would also be articulating a strategy regarding homelessness downtown.

Board Member Durden recalled the Board requested staff to produce a quarterly report to keep track
of the budget. CEO Wallace confirmed that a complete quarterly report will be produced and
provided the Board on where the DIA stands administratively from all three TIFs.

V1. NEW BUSINESS
None

VII. PUBLIC COMMENTS
None

There being no further business, Chair Bailey adjourned the Downtown Investment Authority Board
Meeting at approximately 5:05 p.m.

The written minutes for this meeting are only an overview of what was discussed. For verbatin
comments of this meeting, a transcript is available upon request. Please contact Karen
Underwood-Eiland at (904) 630-3492, or by email at karenu@coj.net.



ATTACHMENT

DIA Staff Report
Retail Enhancement Program
December 7, 2016
Project tracking number: REP 2016-003
Project name/ Applicant: Live Bakery and Bar

Klodian Ferra, Owner and CEQ

Project location: 327 & 331 E. Bay Streat
Jacksonville, Florida 32202

Project asks and amount: Amount Requested: 579,297
Total Project Costs: Total Project Construction Cost: 158,595

r

Applicant Equity Total Applicant investmeant: $251,508

Project Description;

Live Bakery and Bar is seeking a grant 10 make Impraovements to develop a restaurant and bar which
includes on-site baking. Live Bokary is an offshaot of Maria’s Bakery which was established In 1996 by
the Ferra Family, The Bakery is 2 unique Greek based bzkery specializing in bread and dessert products
The food menu will provide a variety of healthy bakery items, appetizers and entrees, ranging in price
from $7.99 to $19.99. The restaurant plans to initially offer lunch, dinner, and entertainment during the
hours of 10:00 am.

The applicant indicates that they expect 15 FTE {Fu'l time employees) with the opening and will bring
the building current with code requirements. The Company will be managed by 2 individuals with a
total of 34 years combined experlence in the field of restaurant and har management and executive
office operating and administrative experience. The project will re-develop approximately 4,600 square
feet of the first floor of the two story existing older building at 327 and 331 €. Bay Street adjacent to the
“Elements Bar* entertalnment facility. The bullding is over 50 years o!d and provides a unique history of
architecture as well as propasing a desirable reuse for the area.

The applicant is seeking a REP Grant In the amount ¢f 575,297 far the improvements that will include
plumbing, electrical, and mechanical, fire and safety, and walk in cooler improvements. The total cost of
investment is estimated to be $330,805 with allowable construction improvements totaling
approximately $158,595. Upon opening the facility will provide a maximum seating for 200 clients.



DIA Staff Report
Retail Enhancement Program
December 7, 2016

Staff review of the application indizates the proposed project mests the Goals of the program with
respect to expanding the local property and sales tax base as well as attracting new business to older
buildings in the Downtown area.

Staff Recommendation:
Apprave a Forgivable Loan in the amount of $79,297; subject to:

1. Applicant to obtain appropriate permits within & months of final program dacument
approval and executed agreements with DIA

2. Applicant to have all work completed within 2 6 month period from final program document
approval and executed agreements with DIA

3, Applicant may receive up to a 6 month period extension to comply with final program
document approval and DIA executed sgreements

4. The forgivable loan will be secured by a personal guarantee of the applicant in the eventof a
default under the program or funding agreement.

Attachments; Application Summary
Construction Plans

Business Plans / Pro Forma

G:\Shared\Boards & Commission\DIA\DIA Meetings\2015\November 2015\REP Meeting\REP
application 2015-008 100 N Laura St LLC



Live Bakery and Bar

Oct Zist, 2016

Klodian Ferra
(904) 955-1443
Beach9816&email.com

Current Businesses: Ferra Bakery, Family Ent

Current Bnsiness Addresa: 5570 FLORIDA MINING BLVD S UNIT 404, Jacksanville, FL
Number of Years in Business: 20

Employer Tax ID: 46-2110150

Type of Business: Bakery

Northbank Business Address: 327 and 331 E Bay St, Jacksonville, F1.-32202

Estimated Cost of Improvements: $330,805

Grant Amount Requested: §79,297

Form of Ownership: Limited Liability CO

Present Owner of Building: Mike Basford, Liberty Bay Inc, 333 E Bay St, Jacksonville, FL

ENAN '%(7_-%‘:,( Ry



Live Bakery and Bar
Oct 21st, 2016

Dear DIA,

The Ferra Bakery Family is absolutely honored and excited to be considered for
assistance and support for our unique downtown concept, Live Bakery and Bar, We
would love the opportunity to thrive downtown and help revitalize our beautiful
downtown Jacksonville.

Itis our honor to help in bringing 8 full time positions and as many as 14 part ime
positions as well as the [ax revenue, generated by our business, for our wonderful
city.

This project in its entirety should cost us approximately $330,000, We are seeking a
grant of $79,295 which will help us bring the property ta the current building code
standards as well as create a more modern look to the exterior and interior of the
building.

We truly look forward to helping complement the downtown business experience
and are very Inspired by the efforts of the DIA and The City Of jacksonville to help
usher in a great new era of a thriving downtown like most other big metrapolitan
cities across the nation. We are very appreciative of the DIA's involverent in
making our dream a reality.

Sincerely,
Klodian Ferra

Owner/CEO
Live Bakery and Bar



56Z'64 S6Z68 je30)
000T SaWleld [{EAR POOM BAIEL028Q

000'6 uoj3anJysuec) doy Jeg pue sdoj-ajqe.

100ST 834 Suinjwied uopanssuod Ay

0009 ujseg 8ujsaauiBug pue [ean3IAN YY)

00ST 5384 peaIanQ pue uojsiaiadng gns

L6TS §48]000 ) j|em Bujisix3 seday pue x|4
0049 310M 3010 JYAH|

00801 YoM |8214199]F

00zz 9p0D 244 134 @IBMPIR JOOP MaN |jejsu|

00E‘s S13)UNG) |(eIsuy

865'BT Wa)sAS Japyjupads al)4 may |jelsul

ooY'LT Bupoo)

0048 Jojiaxa jujed
0065 Bujumy ULBPOIN pUE SMOPUIAA
0084 02aN}s J0]491%X7
00.8 Jola) Jujed
S69L1 {sljem) 3no-piing toa3u|
jooortT aauel|dwo) yQy elnsua o) Woolysay Sups)xg [Z) [apowey
000E 350D Jeysdwing pue Sujuea)n
00S'ET uopjowag
pajsanbay spund viq pepund jueua] uopdjsosaq wey| yafoid

TOZZE-T4 "9|1AuoSOer 1S ARg 3 TEE PUe /ZE
Jeg ‘Aayeg sl awenN pafold




6.7 Projected Profit and Loss

12

PRO FORMA PROFIT & LOSS Year1 | Yeara | Years
Sales SB&2,000 S9:40,000 S1,008,000
Direct Cost of Sales 103,200 107,000 110,400
OPERATING EXPENSES
Staff Salaries $226,576 $232,%05 $239,550
Managemenl Salaries
Sales and Markeling and Other Expenses $72,000 $48,000 F4R,000
Loan Payment $24,000 $24,000 $24,000
Leased Equipmoent $12,000 $80(0 $4000
Fees — Credit Card $9510 $10, 1} $11,06%)
Taxes - Properly $22000) $23,000 $23,000
Utihities 48,000 $52,4000 $53,000
[nsurance $12,000 $12,000 $12,000
Runl He0,100) $60,000) $60,000
Payroll Taxes $12,657 $13,200 $14,000
Other $12,000 $12,004) $12,000
Total Operating Expenses 535,433 $355,205 $362,550
I’rufit before Interest and Taxes $269,967 $337,745 $395,050
Interest Expense 50 Ly $U
Taxes Incurred 594,478 $118,228 $138,267
Net Profit §175,489 $219.566 $256,783
Net Profit / Sales 20.34. 23.3% 35.5%




13

Design Examples

VI

TR k

PR L

e R AR L e

el L0550 o

|
2|
2]
el

| 5]

P L e R g

ook

13
|
i




-14




Prism Design & Construction, Inc
5488 River Trail Rd
Jacksonville FL. 32277
PH:904-465-3215

PROPOSAL
10-22-15
Job Ref - Maria bakery, lives bar & Grill
323 E. Bay St
JAX | Florida
This proposal for design/build tenant build out for bakery , bar & restaurant
include the following:

- Architectural & Engineering design

- City construction permirting fee
- demolishing Cleaning &Dumpster fee
- remode! (2) existing ADA men & women toilets

- install, finish and paint walls
- install new carpet and luxury viny! plank flooring

- Electrical work new wiring and circuits. For new equipments
- fix & repair existing walk-in cooler & freezer

- Install new fire sprinkler and alarm system

- install new check out counters

- replace all existing A/C ducts system to fit new occupancy
- install new door hardware to satisfy fire code

-Supervision and overheads fees

Total proposal design & construction work $5158,595.00

If you have any concern please contact at 904-165-3215

" C o
'/l’f;:i:t ofgié:t]nB
Kamal Yazji ,P.E.G.C.



PP b O LD SRR UM PRI

e =
1,
e et | ——r—re— .  P— p—
) R
_.@J " = L
L .rP .
' \oﬁn\v [ =3 —
IS Lt Y (RNt iy
® Vil
N gt
by v 4
A
| - py .olt.,l-_: P R ]
SIHYdNII0 Gt v T2+ Q9] 1 AINVANI30 WWIDL PP [TiEemir ey
CUMIA1330 "1 D02 / GUE VIV NBOLIS § “ddne e ® 2o Ll |
ElNvaaso P e
005 / 1.40% 05€ SHIOC) HI-1IYM § ¥IHY IAvHOLS i
12000 LES QL FH4s0 |
it §C0 2 P4 DUpd TR ey - C
OHYIIO 3T QY TDITIY DY A + wen & ot b d i b
LA BAT JT TS -
TREIINNT IH% DNt HTICR N - bt s 708 p—
a1 H P LT 1S ETRNCARN T PR Y] i ;
WHTIF AW IWisiid 8T Lfw
AATHWG 3007 B . |
2R 1 Z I — re e
\.M o8 m R R L Lt R =Y Fo=l ] e |l .
¥ =
2 ﬂ W w) it [S SIS FE] oy .H. = %‘.. T “
— M m_. = (R [ PR T m°.w X e 4
EEq o JRRTSRY gy TR S _ _L—a -1 id NI o 1
“ .H = M VISR [rap— YT I = lolol = l,u
LA < T et EE T ml@a 3 ==k m. =
m 8 o e Ry B =T | B -4 i) _ =
= w z wrerws s | ape e |90 t] e 53 | THRS x I 1 _==_ bt A D ~
o Rl Bkl ERIE B ! - e W e .a.:l...-‘.,....-. e
st uvbe wesmmstmra | g g e @O0 T caam 7] 9 - o
) 11 g wester ed et | Wi e | AGT 5[ W00 T
m STV RPT Y KN 40 08 J3F Y T aemaed| 990 7| 0 40
n (O T ST A e P e | e 3w LK
= Lt “wvd| TS| o
1YC+R nog ain s 547
a..i WZ454S HITININES THI4 MIH TI7LSHI
2 GELEEIE ML ORITE E a SIMNLYIY DHIBHN TS SHILSIYI KO4 DNIEWAT M3H TivisHl e Ino 0y
Y . - e (A
O e AL mnwu LB PLEE JE SR ERE “SLMIH4II0 MIN BOJ S14303Y IWNHLIFTI MIH TIVISN - ENTITIET MY 4307 7 TATY 0MLTd -2 GiAL%1T]
I HOILT z-m.ﬁ_o.wm%%%u.ﬁwmuwmwwhﬂﬂ_wﬂH HILSAS MOISSIHAANS 3K1d ONY QOOH M3IN 117LSHI
. ‘103 MIH TTTASH - 410 G007 GRIT 0L <) TITY sDId NI 7 ONELSIS 3
SHINNY IS NDILDG3 HIS7102 3003 ONIBHN W VA0 - _Ezsu.,.”““:num_u e L
NOILISE HIS' 7102 300D SHIOHNE VO8014 ) .
SHINDIS30 005 S8V HILUNOD WYG JNILSIXZ FHL 40 INvd 430 ONNYL - | lmo mssyw Tivw mu 120w eoats 0 aimLsid
SHIAINIONT * dHSHIRMT TH7HIAHI0 HOJ INRHIRISTY § Hed 'AH3vuvE CHILSIXI DMTI00N3N
30d TH0M 30 34098 aN323 TIVM BNILSIXA




DIA Staff Report
Retail Enhancement Program

December 7, 2016
Project tracking number: REP 2016-003
Project name/ Applicant; Live Bakery and Bar

Kiodian Ferra, Qwner and CEQ

Project location: 327 & 331 E. Bay Street
Jacksonville, Florida 32202

Project asks and amount: Amount Requested: 579,297
Total Project Costs; Total Project Construction Cast;  $158,595
Anplicant Equity Total Applicant Investment: $251,508

Project Description:

Live Bakery ond Bar is seeking a grant to make improvements to develop a restaurant and bar which
includes on-site baking. Live Bakery is an offshoot of Maria’s Bakery which was established in 1996 by
the Ferra Family. The Bokery is a unique Greek based bakery specializing in bread and dessert products.
The food menu will provide a variety of healthy bakery items, appetizers and entrees, ranging in price
from $7.99 to $19.99. The restaurant plans to initially offer lunch, dinner, and entertainment during the
hours of 10:00 am.

The applicant indicates that they expect 15 FTE {Full time employees) with the opening and will bring
the building current with code requirements. The Company will be managed by 2 individuals with a
total of 34 years combined experience in the field of restaurant and bar management and executive
office operating and administrative experience. The project will re-develop approximately 4,600 square
feet of the first floor of the two story existing older building at 327 and 331 E. Bay Street adjacent to the
“Elements Bar” entertainment facility. The building is over 50 years old and provides a unique history of
architecture as well as proposing a desirable reuse for the area.

The applicant is seeking a REP Grant in the amount of $79,297 for the improvements that will include
plumbing, electrical, and mechanical, fire and safaty, and walk in cooler improvements. The total cost of
investment is estimated to be $330,805 with allowable construction improvements totaling
approximately $158,585. Upon opening the facility will provide a maximum seating for 200 clients.

1 Dec2



DIA Staff Report
Retail Enhancement Program
December 7, 2016

Staff review of the application indicates the proposed project meets the Goals of the program with

raspect to expanding the local property and sales tax base as well as attracting new business to older
buildings in the Downtown area.

Staff Recommendation:
Approve a Fargivable Loan in the amount of $79,297; subject to:

1. Applicant to obtain appropriate permits within 6§ months of final program document
approval and executed agreements with DIA

2. Applicant to have all work completed within a 6 month period from final program dacument
approval and executed agreements with OIA

3. Applicant may receive up to a 6 month period extension to comply with final program
document approval and DIA executed agreements

4. The forgivable loan will be secured by a personal guarantee of the applicant in the event of a
default under the program or funding agreement.

Attachments; Application Summary
Construction Plans

Business Plans / Pro Forma

G:\Shared\Boards & Commission\DIA\DIA Meetings\2015\November 2015\REP Meeting\REP
application 2015-008 100 N Laura 5t LLC

2 Dec 2



LwveE PAarser 2 BAe

Staff Evaluation Criteria REP Frojeci Name

Trackng1D_ E B2 = 20| (p =00 3

I._Business Plan (30pt}
Short-term prof't potential financial projectons {max 3 p1) = ... sub tota 3 :2

Target & ¢ early def ned market and competitive edge (max 10 pt} ... .sub total Qz

Skilled and experience management team (max § pt) AT ... 5Ub tota ; 3
Applicant Equity in project (maxSpt) . ... " ....subtota 4{'

Job Creation {max S pi)
min 2 jobs 1 pt
25105 pt

55t0 12 3 pt

[ 12510 2
ey 20+ Spt o e dmax 5 opt) .. subtota l

lla. Expansion of local property tax base and investment in Downtown alder properties [max 5 pt)

x yes v o000 yror ofder. L L L sub tolal-__é

1tb. Historic property {local designation) [max 5 pt

Yos i e Min local designation . | sub total

Hl. Expansion of State and local sales tax base {max 5pt)

S0 105100,000 1pt

$100,001 to $250,000 2pt
$250.001 1o 5400.00 ipt

5400,001 to 5750,000 4pt

X 5750.001 + Spt (max 5 pti sub tatal 15

Total pt '5 O

(max 45, Min 25 to go farward)

Notes:

G vSmarpabacm o stral o Agnana \eadages Jawatowr Jetad Ernancamoert PlariALA Summary Coma eterass daoheat on Euatadl or
fawar, 22 2013
1



Live Bakery and Bar

Oct 2ist, 2016

Klodian Ferra
(904) 955-1443

Beach9816Epmail.com

Current Businesses: Ferra Bakery, Family Ent

Current Business Address: 5570 FLORIDA MINING BLVD S UNIT 404, Jacksonville, FL
Number of Years in Business: 20

Employer Tax ID: 46-2110150

Type of Business: Bakery

Northbank Business Address; 327 and 331 E Bay 5t, Jacksonville, F1-32202

Estimated Cost of Improvements: $330,805

Grant Amount Requested: $79,297

Form of Ownership: Limited Liability CO

Present Owner of Building: Mike Basford, Liberty Bay Inc, 333 E Bay St, Jacksonville, FL.




Live Bakery and Bar
Oct 21st, 2016

Dear DIA,

The Ferra Bakery Family is absolutely honored and excited to be considered for
assistance and support for our unique downtown concept, Live Bakery and Bar. We

would love the opportunity to thrive downtown and help revitalize our beautifuf
downtown Jacksonviile.

Itis our honor to help in bringing 8 full ime positions and as many as 14 part time
positions as well as the tax revenue, generated by our business, for our wonderful
city.

This project in its entirety should cost us approximately $330,000. We are seeking a
grant of $79,295 which will help us bring the property to the current building code
standards as well as create a more modern lock to the exterior and interior of the
building.

We truly look forward to helping complement the downtown business experience
and are very inspired by the efforts of the D1A and The City Of jacksonville to help
usher in a great new era of a thriving downtown like most other big metropolitan

cities across the nation. We are very appreciative of the DIA’s involvement in
making our dream a reality.

Sincerely,

Klodian Ferra
Owner/CEQ
Live Bakery and Bar



S6Z'6L S6768 [e30L
0001 SR [[BAA PO 2AIRICOR(Q]
000°6 uojjon.isuo) doj Jeg pue sdoy-aige
005t 834 Bupiuleg uopondsuol Ay
0009 uBjseQ Bujtesuidu3 pue |eInjosy|yoly
0041 S84 peeysaap pue ucjsjaredns gng
L62S 510j007D) U Y|eM Buiisix3 Jjeday pue X4
0049 F40M 191Q DYAH
008'0T HOM Jedj4198(3
ootz 8poJ 8J|4 J9d BIempieH JOOp MaN ||eisu)
00€'s $193Uno? |[Esuy)
B6S'BT Wa3SAS Jopjulids o4)d map j|esu)
0ob'LT Bujo0)4

0048 Jojiexns jujed

{0065 Bujumy UIBPO pue SMOPUIA

008L 032113§ 10]48)x3

(0,174: Joueyu| jujed

S69L1 (stiem) Ino-pjjng Jopie3uy

000rT soue)dwo) yay aJnsua o) Wooaisay Bujasixg (z) (epowey

000€ 350D Je3sdwing pue 3ujuee))

00SET uopjjowaq

pejsanbay spund viQ pepung jueus] uojidoseq wey| 138[01d
TOZZE-1d ‘slliavosyoer 45 Aeg 3 TEE pue £Z¢

leg ‘Aisyeg aa)) awep 399foad




Live Bakery and Bar
BUSINESS PLAN

Oct 21st, 2016

Klodian Ferra
(904) 955-1443
Beach9816@gmail.com

The information contained in this business plan is confidential and proprietary to Live Bakery and Bar
(the “Company”) and 1s intended only for the persons to whom it is transmitted by the Company or its
representatives. Any reproduction of this document, in whole or in part, or the divulgence of any of its

conlents without the prior written consent of the Company, is prohibited.

This is a business plan. It does not imply and shall not be construed as an offering of securities. Persons
interested in pursuing an investment should contacl their professional advisors.

Business Plan Copy No.




Confidentiality Agreement

The undersigned reader acknowledges that the information provided by Live Bakery
and Bar in this business plan is confidential. Therefore, the undersigned reader agrees
not to disclose any of such information without the express written permission of Live
Bakery and Bar.

It is hereby acknowledged by the undersigned that the information to be furnished in
this business plan is in all respects confidential in nature (other than such information
which is already in the public domain through other means) and that any disclosure or
use of same by the undersigned may cause serious harm or damage to Live Bakery and

Bar.

Upon request, this document is to be immediately returned to Live Bakery and Bar.

Signature
Print Name

Date



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Confidentiality Agreement. - — i
Table Of Contents.. o oot crear e e anr e ces e s e vos eessamese st se e re seeaes sen ses sensmnnnenesni]
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY ..
I COMPANY OBJECTIVES g
1.2 Purpose of BuSiness P, e iai o ot oeso s S oo i s P n s o
1.3 Vision . Mission SWtement . ..o inmneveen s SR S
14 IFaCIOrS TOr BUCCESS ..o e ceeerees s ere e i
1.5 RUSK FBOIOTS .. cnveooe i oo oo o330 ST i 4T85 o BT ATRR e o v SR  TERSS S
1L THE COMPANY e
1 History & Background . e At e o e o AT S o o e oo SRS ARG o o0 S50
= Dircclors ... i s e i+ SRR o r e A 1 e v <G S« SRS :
3 FFacilitics &Opemuons e
1I1. DESCRIPTION OF PRODUCTS & SERVICES ...
3.1 Atmosphere & Entertainmenl..on e
32 Beverape é.:!ood(lﬂ'cnngs R A S O e D T
33 Special Fvents .. oo
3.4 Promise I'ulﬁllmcul l P e LS o N S b
V. MARKET ANALYSIS & MARKETING PLAN oo N —
4.1 Industry Analysis..... ..o
42 Target Market.......... B T T T T
43 Compeliton .. ..o oo
44 Competitive Edge.. ...
4.5 Marketing Strategy . .
4.6 Pricing Strategy ... T w1 AR A R S e i R oo LA SRRl s e RS
V. MANAGEMENT & ORGANIZATION .. G s
3.1 Management Team... eee S hmmrm e rr e s £ s s RS ot e s .
52 Organizational bumlun. ;
33 Stafling Plan & Traimng ngrnnﬁ . Mk e N ki e e e e A e RSB RA N e £ 2505 S
V1L FINANCIAL PLAN S &
6.1 Important .\ssu.mphnm: T e i e e U A, O et A 7L |
6.2 SaleE T OrECal s i, i ATt e s et s e o et e i S L
6.3 Suartup REquircmentitiss i s Seim s misa s ndtoymdresee. | ohn
6.4 Daily Revenue Foreeast. .. e e T I R e e e e 1
63 Break-Lven AnalYSiS. oo oo mimminme i s sk s ST R |
6o I:xit | Repayment Strategy .. e S S R e e S N A B e e e o o-neiiz] ]
67 Projected Profitand foss . ... ... R PR A e S G T e e T 2

2 13 2

-.‘.'.\C\b\UlﬁlUnUuMLLLhwU«IJLJiJL}H

~
-

OO X D~ g -

VL. DESIGN EXAMPLE " o weea13-14




Live Bakery and Bar
BUSINESS PLAN

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Company Backgronnd

Live Bakery and Bar (the “Company”) is a subsidiary of Family Enlertainment LLC, a Limiled Liability
Company under the laws of the Stale of Florid, for the purpose of operating a Restaurant and Bar in the
Jacksonville area.

The Company will be managed by a leam of 2 individuals with a total of 34 years combined experience in
the field of Restaurant and bar management, a chief exccutive officer with 16 years of operating and
administrative experience.

Mission

The Company’s mission is to provide a fresh, unique, upbeat restaurant and bar environment for people
between the ages of 21 and up in the Jacksonville Downtown arca. We are focused on bealing our
compelilors freshness, pricing and keeping everything consistent.

Venue

The proposed size and scope of the Live Bakery and Bar is 4600 square feel in total space with a
maximum scating capacity of 200

Capital Requircments

The Company requires an eslimated $330,805 1n start-up capital. The investmenl proceeds will be used to
construction of the bakery, bar, kilchen, bathroom, fire sprinklers, storefront and purchase of furniture.



I. COMPANY OBJECTIVES

1.1 Goals & Objectives

The Company’s goals are:

. Revenues of $864,000 by the end of Year 1, and $1,008,000 by the end of Year 3 of the
Plan;

. Gross margin of al least 95%;

. Net profit to exceed $20,000 monthly

In order to altain the above goals, the Company will carry out the following specific objectives:

. Capitalize on_an excellent location by leasing the Building located at 327, 331 E bay,
Jacksonville, FL.

. Stage a highly publicized grand opening on Feb 1%, 2017,

. Diligently monitor and maintain light control on overhead, operational costs and cash
flow;
Mainlain food cosls below 20% of food revenues;

. Maintain beverage costs below 15% of beverage revenues;

1.2 Purpose of Business Plan

Live Bakery is an offshoot of Maria’s Bakery which was established in 1996 by the Ferra Family. The
Bakery is a very unique Greek based bakery that utilizes healthy oplions to the most popular menu items
Our goal is lo bring a Fresh healthy bakery to the downtown work core. Our breads and menu items will
be baked fresh on site therefore creating an unbearable fragrance of fresh baked Goods as patrons walk
nearby.

Live gnr and Grille will be our Dinner and happy hour upscale concepl of Fresh Seafood and eleganl
menu offerings. Our Goal is to create 2 vibranl almosphere for after work professionals to come in and
relax for happy hour or enjoy any of our Fresh dinner offerings.

The Overall Goal is to bring some atiention 1o the Northbank Retail Core with our Fresh unique menu
offerings all the while adding to the hopeful fulure of downtown expansion. Qur Goal is to complement
the downlown dining experience by bringing our diverse dual-business concepl: Fresh Bakery Café for
Lunch and Upscale Bar and Grille for Dinner and Happy hour.

1.3 Vision / Mission Statement

The Company’s mission is to provide a fun, relaxing, unique, restaurant and entertaining environment
for people between the ages of 21 and above in the Jacksonville area, while offering a menu of quality
food items as well as superior customer service,

It is the Company’s mission to continue to develop innovative and unique entertainment and menu
offerings, and to enhance and improve our existing offerings on an ongoing basis, in order lo maintain
our compelitive posilion, markel value and pricing stralegy in the face of an ever-changing market
environmenl. In carrying oul our day-to-day business operations, we strive to:

. treal our employees with fairness and respect, and creale an enjoyable working
atmosphere that inspires loyalty and dedication;
. follow the philosophy that our customers are our first priority, and cnsure that all of our

personnel are well-trained in providing reliable, limely and efficient customer service;
. be considered as a responsible business leader in the community.



14 Factors for Success

Factors which can help assure the Company'’s success can be defined as follows:

provide the highest level of service to our customers;

provide delicious quality menu ilems at reasonable prices;
provide consisiently high quality entertainment;

manage operations and cash flow to enable upward capital growth
mainlain strict control of overhead and operational costs.

have the highest qualily scafood items

have the best drink specials in our arca and maintain them.

1.5 Risk Factors

The Company has identified the following risk factors which could hamper ils success:

problems with customer satisfaction

changes in consumer buying trends;

changes in federal or slate/ provincial legislation applicable to the industry;

another area of downtown emerging as a {ocal puint for Restauranls in Jacksonville.

Worsl case scenanios would include:

. & @

determining that the business cannot support itself on an ongoing basis;
having to liquidate equipment ar intellectual property lo cover liabilities;
selling the business



Itl. THE COMPANY

21 History & Background

The company will be comprised Klodian Ferra which moved here in 1992 and has been in the restaurant
indusiry since then. His two most recenl businesses were Oasis Grill which he sold for a sizable profil
and currently owns a very successful business: Maria's Bakery est 19%

Name of Shareholder Address No. & Class of Shares

Klodian kFerra 10641 Balleslero dr e, Jacksonville, FL. 100

2.2 Directors

The Company’s Direclors, which will be made up of highly qualified business and industry professionals
will be a valuable asset to the Company and instrumental to its development by assisting our
management team in making appropriate decisions and taking the most effective action.

23 Facilities & Operations

Located “Elbow District” of downtown Jacksonville, We believe we will be able to successfully tap into
the Professional demographic for lunch. We will be very persistent in creating relationships with the
surrounding businesses and firms.




I1l. DESCRIPTION OF PRODUCTS & SERVICES
31 Atmaosphere & Entertainment

Live Bakery and Bar will offer its patrons a fun, upbeal, informal, unique, reslaurant and entertaining
after-hours environment for people between the ages of 21 and up in the Jacksonville area. Our menu will
provide a range of affordable food options, and our musical entertainment will be geared to a variety of
tastes, including, Top 40, 70's, 80's, ¥'s, country, elc...

Live Bakery and Bar's entertainment mix will combine live and recorded music, a fully staffed bar so that
the customers will be able to receive a drink in under 2 minutes, and a small dance area where they can
dance.

3.2 Beverage & Food Offerings

Live Bakery will offer delicious, healthy, fresh made menu ilems baked on site, full bar, as well as non-
alcoholic beverages such as soft dinks, juices and botiled water.

The food menu will provide a variety of unigue healthy bakery items, appetizers and enlrees, ranging in
price from $7.99 lo $19.99.

An cfficienl liquor inventory conlrol system will be put in place lo ensure an accurate, efficient, and
sccure means to maintain good control over the day-lo-day inventory, thus minimizing the probability of
loss or theft.

3.3 Special Events

The Live Bakery and Bar ‘s multi-screen TV and Projector system will sereen a variely of special evenls,
such as concerts, sporting events, major league playoffs, and can also be used for karaoke. In addition, the
Live Bakery and Bar will feature:

*  Weckly events such as live performances by local artists,
* Ladies’ night
* Happy Hour

« Karaoke
3.4 Promise Fulfillment

The Company’s promise fulfiliment strategy will be based on ongoing staff training, maintenance and
attention to delail. Management and employees alike will strive for continuous and never-ending
improvement, through regular training sessions and meetings. The pillars of the Company’s promise
fulfillment strategy are:

. to emphasize exceptional service, and to inform our patrons that this level of service
should be expecled as part of a dining and enterlainment experience;

. to focus on our target markets;

. to differentiate the Live Bakery and Bar from the competilion by delivering quality,

service and a unique and fun experience.



IV.  MARKET ANALYSIS & MARKETING PLAN
4.1 Industry Analysis

Restauranl and Bars complele with high-powered sound and light systems have been around for
approximalely twenty-five years. Today’s Restaurant and bars ulilizes new lechnology to provide its
patrons with even belter sound, lighting, video screens and interactive cvenls thal combine to create a
unique and exciting experience. The restaurant and bar industry is shifting towards a more inleractive,
entertainment-orienled concept. Guests expect much more than just a gathering place - they want a
theme, fresh unique entrees, happy hour, party-style atmosphere, contests, games, and special evenls.

The average Restaurant and bar is open from 10:00 AM to 2:00 AM. During this 16 hour period, a
Restaurant and bar will typically achieve gross revenues in the neighborhood of $4000-15000 fueled by
high volume traffic with revenues based on nominal per person spending over a relatively short period of
time on food coupled with drinks.

Restaurant and bars are one of the highest cash flow businesses in the world. A Restaurant and bar with a
200-seat capacity averages 500 to 900 people in total throughput in a 16-hour lime frame. As an example,
if sales average $15.00 per person, gross revenues would equate to about $7,500 to $13,500. This results
from the fact that you are sclling a producl al a typical markup of 400-800% or more, combined with high
volume sales.

Restaurant and bars rely heavily on their primary suppliers, particularly the food and beverage
distributors. Food is the primary sources of income thus making beer, wine and liquor the secondary
sources of income in the Restaurant and bar industry. Our rescarch shows that the major distributors in
the local market have a high rating in both product availability and delivery.

4.2 Target Market

Major markel segments as potential customers for Live Bakery and Bar:

s young prafessionals, either single or couples, working in the downlown area;
. university and college studenls

Young Professionals: With the increasing demand for more restaurant and bars downlown and the
increasingly gained popularity in the 21 and up demographic, it would be a wise decision lo increase the
supply thus mecling the demand. Therefore we would provide the one aspect that has not been evidenl
al the compelitors’ business, fresh seafood restaurant and a venue filled with fun activities and a place 1o
come as you are: before, during, or after work.

University & College Students: Local colleges and universities have a combined enrollment of over 45000.
By offering reasonably priced options (such as our weekly specials and Happy Hour prices) and by
providing entertainmenl thal is geared o both students and young adults, the Live Bakery and Bar wil)
be an appealing and affordable meeting place for off-campus get-logethers. Differentiate Live Bakery and
Bar from the competition by delivering affordability, quality, service and a unique and fun experience.

1.3 Competitors

. Cowford Place will be our main competitor as they are located one block from us and will also
offer upscale fuod. We believe that due to their high upstart cost that there will be a heavy
burden to do high volume business ali the time, in order lo keep up with their monthly expenses.



4.4 Competitive Edge

The Live Bakery and Bar's localion gives us an advantage over the competilion as it will be conveniently
located in the beginning of Bay St and closest o the stadium and sport complexes, therefore giving us a
lot more foot Iraffic as they do a lot of business weekly.

Qur high quality menu items give patrons a choice of unique Fresh Baked lunch items such as: Kale
Focaccia Ruben, Spinach turnovers, as well as fresh dinner optlions such as lobsler, Crab Legs, Oysters,
Shrimp, and elc.

Most imporlantly, the Company will ensure that staff provide a high level of attentive and friendly
service through a high ralio of service personnel to patrons, and will train all employees in customer
service prolocols lo ensure consistency.

4.5 Marketing Strategy

The Company’s marketing stralegy will be to emphasize our exceptional service, create awareness of the
Live Bakery and Bar's unique features and our fresh food, high quality entertainment, affordable prices.
Most successful marketing will be word-of-mouth “buzz" fram satisfied customers. Heavy “Push”
advertisement which consists of: fliers, discount cards, banners, road signs, group discounts, limousines,
party buses, online advertisement, events, B-day party encouragements, etc.

The Company will utilize radio advertising as one of our main methods of reaching new customers,
concentrating on stations listened lo by our larget markels, as well as print ads and in-siore promotions
in localions such as the law firms and all the other businesses around downtown. C

Prior to the grand opening in Feb 1st, a 4 -weck advertising radio blitz will take place. Conlents will be
held on target radio slations, lo the grand opening and raising awarencss and cxcilement about the
opening. Budget for the grand opening and related advertising will be $5,000.

The Company will run regular local radio and newspaper ads to create brand awareness, with radio spots
being concentrated on Planet Radio and Kiss. Through commeraal repetition and the use of “calch
phrases”, managemenl will strive to obtain a lion's share of our target market segments. Drink specials
and theme nights will be staples of the radio ads in order to bring customers through the doors. Budget
for radio advertising will be $5000 for the firsl 90 days, and $2000 per monlh thereafler.

The Company will advertise at the airport and at local hotels o attract business travelers and tourists
who wanl lo find a place lo go in the evening. Budgel for this campaign will be $400 at start-up and $150
per month thereafier.

Merchandising will be part of the marketing strategy, with t-shirts, bascball caps, decals, bumper stickers
and olher items bearing the Live Bakery and Bar ‘s logo to be given away as prizes 1o spread brand
awareness. Budget for this campaign will be $1000 at start-up with a monthly promotional budgel of $200
thereafier.

4.6 Pricing Strategy

The Company’s revenue structure must malch its cost structure, so the wages we pay and the training we
provide to staff lo ensure superior quality and service must be balanced by the prices we charge. Our
menu items are relatively inexpensive and ecasy lo prepare, and this will be reflected in the price. All
menu items will be priced between $2.99 and $29.99. ~
Food and Beverage prices will reflect a standard markup f 400-8007.-Management expects an average
customer expenditure of $15.for food and beverages per poWnight.



V. MANAGEMENT & ORGANIZATION
31 Management Team
The strength of the Company’s management team stems from a total of 18 years experience in the
hospitality industry. The leadership characteristics of the management team have resulled in the
establishment of broad, flexible goals designed to mect the ever-changing demands of our ever-changing
marketplace.

Klodian Ferra: (Owner)

- 1B years experience in the restaurant and Bar industry

. Previous owner of Oasis Grill

. Current owner of Maria's Bakery est 199

Marsida Robinson: (General Manager)

. 16 years of experience in the hospitality induslry:

. Previous owner of Jamrock Bar n Grille in Jacksonville Beach
. USF College Graduale

5,2 Organizational Structure
Limited Liability Co
5.3 Staffing Plan & Training Programs

The Company will initially employ a 22 person service staff which will include: 1 GM, 4 bartenders, 6
kitchen staff members, B servers, and 3 bouncers for night events.

Full lime employces: 8

Part time employecs: 14

In order to impress upon slaff the importance of exceptional service, management will provide monthly
service training, employee recognition, and higher service employee to customer ratios. Specific training
programs include employee-for-life training for management, customer-for-life training for employces,
and. Employee recognition programs will include an Employee of the Month, most efficient employee,
most sales generating employee, best promoter. To achieve higher service employee to customer ratios,
management will provide scparate beverage servers and bussing staff, as well as mainlaining a
comfortable table count for the wait staff.



<

VI. FINANCIAL PLAN

6.1 Important Assumptions
The financial plan depends on imporiant assumplions, both annual and monthly. Inleres! rates, lax rales

and personnel burden are based on conservalive assumptions. Some of the more important underlying
assumptions are as follows:

6.2 Sales Forecast

SALES FORECAST I Year] l Year2 I Year 3
Sales
Food sales 450,000 490,000 515,000
Beverage sales 414,000 450,000 493,000
Admission sales
TOTAL SALES 864,000 940,000 1,608,000

6.3 Start-up Requirements
The initial start-up capital required is $5330,805,

Our confidence in achieving the finandal projections in this plan within 5% is high.



START-UP EXPENSES

1

Sprinkler System 518,155
Electrical 55,000
Architect fees 56,000
Legal costs 55,000
Comstruction / renovation costs $170,000
Audio & lighting 515,000
Bar equipment 515,000
Bar supples 52,000
Insurance 52,000
Utilities 52,000
Signage 54,500
Fees and permits 51,800
FFE 51,200
Impact foes 5900
Marketing costs $10,000
Kitchen equipment $30,000
Opening salanes 51000
Paper products 51500
Point of sale systems 5,000
Restroom outfitting 5600
Office supplies, statonery 5150
Cash reserves 56000
Stucco/ Glass Storefront $3,000
Furniture and Décor 520,000
Total Expenses $330,805
Current Assets

“».Cash balance on starting date $6,350
Starl-up inventory 220,000
Other current assels 5
Tatal Current Assels 5-13,650
Long-term Asscls $74,000
Totat Assets S60,A5()
FUNDING
Investment
Klodian Ferra, §251,507.5
DIA Grant 579,297.5
Other 5

Tatal Investment

$330,805



6.4 Daily Revenue Forecast

The table below illustrates a daily revenue forecast for 4600 total square feet and a seating capacity of 200
guests, based on slightly less than one half complete rotation of sealing for food and beverage guests

alike,

Daily Revenue
Breakdown

Mun

Tue

Wed

Thu

mn

Sal

5un

Weekiy

Total foed patrons
Average food sale

1007 54

100 * =8

100 " 58

100°58

3007 5B

200 * 5§

150 § 54

Tola] food sales

S800

SBOD

SBUG

S800

52100

51600

S 1200

58,400

Total bar palrons
Average drinks per
persan

Average drink price

1007

100°7

100°7

1o*7

3007

200°7

150°7

Total Drink Sales

S700

5700

5700

5700

52100

51400

51050

57350

Tolal guests charged
cuver

l'otal cover charpe

TOTAL REVENUES

1500

1500

1500

4500

350

515.750

6.5 Break-Even Analysis

The Company estimates that the break-even point will be reached in june 1st 2020. This analysis is based

on an average $20,000 monthly Nel Profit.

6.6 Exit [ Repayment Strategy

Live Bakery and Bar will allocate 33% of monthly nel profit loward repayment of start up costs inhented
by the inveslors, Thereafter the net profits will be disteibuted respeclively based on share ownership.




6.7 Projected Profit and Loss

12

PRO FORMA PROFIT & LOSS Year1 f Year 2 i Year 3
Sales $864.000 $940,000 $1,008,000
Direct Cost of Sales 103,200 107,000 110,400
OPERATING EXPENSES
Staff Salaries $226,576 $232,905 $239,550
Management Salaries
Sales and Marketing and Other Expenses $72,000 $48,000 518,000
Loan Payment $24,000 $24,000 $24,000
Leased Equipment $12,000 58000 $4000
Fees — Credit Card $9600 $10,100 $11,000
Taxes - Property $22000 $23,000 $23,000
Utilities $48,000 $52,000 $53,000
fnsurance $12,000 $12,000 $12,000
Rent $60,000 $60,000 $60,000
Payroll Taxes $12,657 $13,200 $14,000
Other $12,000 $12,000 $12,000
Total Operating Expenses $350,833 $355,205 $362,550
Profit before Interest and Taxes $269,967 $337,795 $395,050
Interest Expense $0 $0 $0
Taxes Incurred 544,478 $118,228 $138,267
Net Profit $175,489 $219,566 $256,783
Net Profit / Sales 20.3% 23.3% 25.5%




13

VIH. Design Examples

WA B LT S Lt} ST RS LT L %




=14 -




LEASE AGREEMENT
THIS LEASE is made and sxacuted on the ___ day of October, 2018, by and
between LIBERTY BAY, INC., 7930 Bishop Laks Road N, Jacksonville, Fiorida 32256,
herein called Lessor, and FAMILY ENTERTAINMENT, LLC, 10641 Ballestero Drive E,

Jacksonville, Florida 32256, herein called Lessea

(Wheraver the pronoun "i" is used herein to rafer to the Lessee, it shall be
construed as though it were “his", "him" or "he".)

WITNESSETH:

1. Description of Premises. Lessor leases {o Lessee, and Lessee hires from
Lessor, as herein provided the premises located on the first and second floor of the
building located at the norih side of Bay Street, in Jacksonville, Florida, and described
maore particularly as follows

That part of Lots 3, 4 and the south 10 feet of Lot 5, Block 1, Doggett's map

of Jacksonville, Duval County, Florida, being more particularly reflected by

highlighted bour_mdaries on Exhibits "A and B" attached heraeto. Also known

as the upstairs and downstairs at 327 and 331 East Bay Street, Jacksonville,

Florida 32202.

2. Temm. The term of this Lease s for Sixty (60) months. it shali commence on
November 1, 2018. Lessee shall have the right to possession of the premises upon
execution of this lease for the purpose of making certain improvements necessary to open
its’ business. During the construction process Lessee shall be responsible for utilities as
described in paragraph 8 of this lease and shall carry lability insurance as required by
paragraph 17. The space consists of 9091 square feef,

3. Rent. Upon taking possession of the premises, Lessee agrees to pay to Lessor
the sum of $4,000.00 plus sales or use tax. Commencing March 1, 2017 or upon opening
It's business (whichever first ocours) Lessee shall pay $3,000.00 per month plus sales or

use tax payable at 7930 Bishop Lake Road N, Jacksonville, Florida 32258, |f Lesses

-1



opens it's business on a date other than the first of the manth, then that month's rent shail
be prorated. Commencing December 1, 2017 Lesses shal] pay $5,000.00 per month plus
sales or use tax and the pro rata contribution to real estate taxes and building insurance
as described in paragraphs 27 and 28 of this Jease. Commencing December 1, 2018
Lessee shall pay $7000.00 per month plus sales or use tax and the pro rata contribuiion
to the real estate taxes ang building insurance. All subsequent rent payments shall be due
0n the first of the month and a late charge of $75.00 per day shall be paid by Lessae to
Lessoron account of any rental payment received by Lessor more than three (3)days after
the dua dats. Lessee further agress fo pay with each payment as herein provided the
applicable sales or use tax. Provided, however, in the avent any additional sales tax on
said rent shall b hereafter imposed, or should the current tax rate increase, then the
Lessee shall pay to the Lessor such additional ar increasad tax. The contiribution for real
estate taxes and insurance shall be adjusted annually and the adjusted rent shall
commence in December each year. There shall be no contribution to the real estate taxes
and insurance until December 1, 2017.

4. Uses of Premises. The premises leased at 331 E. Bay St. are to be used for a

restaurant/bar and as to 327 E. Bay Straet a bar/restaurant or a retai outlet or bakery.
Lessee agress to restrict the use to such purposes, and not io use, or permit the use of,
the premises for any other purposes without first obtaining the consant in writing of Lessor,
ar of Lessor's authorized agent.

9. No Use that Increases Insurance Risk. Lessee shali not Use the premises in any

manner, even in its use for the purposes for which ihe premises are leased, that will
increase risks covered by insurance on the building where the premises are located to
cause canceliation of any insurance policy covering the building or to catse increase in
premiums. Lessee further agraes notto keep on the premises, or parmit to be kept, used,

or sold therson, anything prohibited by the policy of hazard insurance covering the



premises. Lessee shall comply, at its own expenss, with ail requirements of insurers
necessary to keep in force fire and public liabiiity insurance covering the premises and
building. Lessee shajl provide plate glass insurance and, at Lessee's option, contents

insurance, all at the expense of Lessee,

6. No Waste. Nuisance. or Unlawiul Use. Lessze shall not commit, or allow to be

committed, any waste on the premises, create or allow any nuisance to exist on the
premises, or use or allow the premisas {o be used for any unlawiul purpose.

7. Additional_Obligations of Lessee and Other Miscelianeous Matters. |t is

speaciiically understood and agreed by and between the parties as follows:

A. The premises are leased by Lessee "as is" and Lesses agrees to be
responsible, at Lessee’ sole expense, for all improvements, maintenance and repairs
incident to the leasad premises, including air conditioning and plate glass. All such
improvements shall become part of the leasad premises.

B. Lessee shall service, keep and maintain the [eased premises, including
allinternal plumbing, wiring, piping, fixturss, doors, equipmantand appurtenances, in good
and substantial repair during the entire term of this Lease and shail replace ali glass in the
windows or doors broken during the term of the Lease, but such agreement by l.essee
shall not apply to any damage caused by fire or other casualties which are covered by
Customary iire and extended coverage insurancs. lLessee agrees to make repairs promptly
as they may be neaded and at Lessee's expense at the expiration of the term of this Lease
deliver up to Lessor the demised premises in a good state of repair, except for ordinary
wear and iear and damage by fire or other casualty bayond the control of Lassae and in
& broom clean condition, with ali glass and all windows and doors intact except for damage
to such glass caused by fire or other casuzlty beyond the control of Lessee. Tha Lesses
at Lessee's expense, shall maintain and Keep the premises, including, without limitation,

windows, doors, adjacent sidewalks and store front in good rapair.



C. Lessar makes no representations or warranties as to the air cond itioning

or heating facilities of the leased premises. All such shall be at the expense of Lesses.

8. Payment of Utilities. Lessse shall pay all utilities furnished the premises for the
term of this Lease, including electricity, gas, water and telephone service. Inthe event any
such utilities also supply any other portion of the building of which the lease premises are

a part, then Lessee shall pay its proportionate share of the whole.

8. Repairs and Maintenance. Lessor shall not be called upan and shali have no
obligation to make any repairs, improvements or alterations whatsoever to the leased
bremises except that during the term of this Lease, Lessor shall maintain the exterior walls
(but not glass, plate glass, doors or painting) in good rapair and shall keep the building
watertight, provided hawever, the Lessor shall not be required to make any repairs until
notice of need for same is given to Lessor by Lessee and further provided that the damage
thereto shall not be caused by negligence or fault of Lessee, in which event Lessee shall
be responsible thersfor. Lessor, upon notice by Lessee, shall make any repairs for which
Lessor is responsible under the terms of this Lease within ten (10) days after receipt of
such notice from Lessee. However, if Lessor fails to make such repairs within ten (10)
days, Lessee will make such repairs in order to limit incidental or consequential damages
and deduct the cost of such repairs form the current rent and shall submit invoices for such
repairs. Lessee shall service, keep and maintain the interior of the premises, including all
plumbing, wiring, piping, fixtures, doors, equipment and appurtenances, in good and
substantial repair during the entire term of this Lease and shall replace all glass in the
windows or doors broken during the lease term, but such agreements of Lessee shall not

apply to any damage caused by fire or other casualties which are covered by standard fire

and extended coverage insurance.

10. Delivery. Acceptance. and Surrender of Premises. Lessee agreas that

acceptance of the premises by Lessee constitutes acknowledgment thai the premises are



In a state of rapair satisfactory and in sanitary condition, Lessee shall surrender the
premises to Lessor at the end of the lease term, in goad condition, aliowing for reasonznle
use and wear, and damage by acts of God, including fire and storms. Lessee shall remove
all business signs or symbols placed on the premises by Lessee before radelivery of the
premises to Lessor, and shall restore the portion of the premises on which thay wers
Placed in the same condition as before their placemant. Provided, however, no signs nor
symbols shali be placed on the premises without approval by Lessor in writing,

71. Improvements. lessee agrees that it will make full and prompt payment of all

Sums necessary to pay the cost of all repairs, alterations, improvemants, changes or other
work done by Lessze to the Jeased building or premises and further agrees {o indemnify
and save harmless the Lessor from and against any and all such costs and liabilitizs
incurred by Lessee and against any and all mechanic’s, materialmen's or laborer's lians,
arising out of or from such wark or tha cost thereof which may be asseried, claimed or
charged against the leased building and premisas. Notwithstanding anything appearing
in this Lease, the interest of the Lassar in the leased premises shall not be subject to liens
for improvements or work made of done by the Lessee, whether or not same shall be
made or done in accordance with an agreement between. Lessor and Lessee, and it is
agreed that in no eventi shall the Lessor or the interest of the Lessor in any of the leased
premises be liable for or subjected to any mechanics' materialmen's or laborers' liens for
improvements or work made or done bythe Lessee orat Lessee's request, and this Lease
expressly prohibits subjecting the interest of Lessor and the leased premises to any
mechanic's, material men's or labarars' liens for improvements made by the Lesses or for
which Lessee is responsible for payment under the terms of this Lease and al] persons
dealing with Lessee are put on notice of these provisions. In the event any notice or claim
of lien shall be asserted of record against the interest of the Lessor in the leased property

Of premises on account of or growing out of any improvement or work made or done by the



Lasses, or any person claiming by, through, or under the Lessee, or for improvement or
work, the costs of which is the responsibility of the Lessee, the Lessee agraes to have such
notice or claim of lien canceled and discharged of record as a claim against the interest of
Lessor in the leased premises (either by payment and satisfaction or by removal by
transfer to bond or deposit as permitied by law) within ten (10) days after notice to Lessae
by Lessor, and in the event Lessee fails to do so, Lessee shsll be considerad in defsult
under this Lease with like effect as if Lessee shall have failed to pay a rental payment
when due and within any applicable grace period provided for payment of the same.

12. Pariial Destruction of Premises. Partial destruction of the leased premises shall

not render this Lease void or voidable, or terminate it except as herein provided.

If the premises are partially dastroyed during the term of this Lease, Lessor shall
repair them, when such repairs can be made in conformity with local, stats and federal
laws and reguiations, within sixty (60) days of the partial destruction. Rent for the
pramises will be reduced proportionally to the extent to which the repair operations
interfere with the normal conduct of Lessee’s business on the premises. If the repairs
cannot be so made within the time limit, Lessor has the option to make them within a
reasonable time and continue this Lease in effect with proportional rant abatement ta
Lessee as provided for herein. Ifthe repairs cannot be so mada in sidy (60) days, and if
Lessor does not elact to make themn within a reasonable time, either party herato has the
option io terminaie the Lease. Ifthe building on which the leasad premises are located IS
maora than one-half destroyed, Lessor may at iis option terminate the Lease whether the

premises are insured or not,

13. Lessor's Entry for inspection and Maintenance. Lessor reserves the right to

enter the premises at reasonable times to inspect them, to perform raquired or optiona
maintenance and repair, or to make additions or alterations to any part of the building in

which the premises leased are locatad and Lessee agrees o permit Lessor to do so.



14. Posting "For Sale". "For Lease”. or "For Rent” Sians. Lessor reserves the right

to piace "Far Sale" signs on the premises at any time during the lease, or "For Lease" or
"For Rent" signs on the pramises at any time within ninaty (90) days ofthe axpiration ofthe
Lease. Atanytime, Lessor may place such signs on other portions of the building of which
the leased premises are a part.

15. Signs. Awnings, Marauees. eie. Lessee will not construct or place, or permit

to be constructed or placed, signs. awnings, marquees, air conditioning units or other
structures projecting from the exterior of the premises without Lessor's written consent
thereto. Permission for signs and awnings shall not be unreasonably withheld. Lessze
further agrees to remove signs, displays, advertisements, ar decorations its has placed or
permitied to be placed, on the premises which, in Lessor's opinion, are offznsive or
otherwise objectionable. If Lessee fails to remove such signs, displays, advertisements,
or decorations, within thirty (30) days after receiving written notice from Lessor to remove
the same, Lessor reserves the right to enter the premises and remove them, at Lessee's
eXpense.

16. Quitting Business". "Bankruptcy". or "Lost Our Lease” Sales. Lessee agress

not to conduct "Quitting Business”, "Lost Qur Lease", "Bankruptcy", or other such types of

sales on the premises without Lessor's written consent.

17. Lessee to Carry Liability Insurance. Lassee shall procura and maintain in force

during the term of this Lease and any extension thereof, at its expense, public liability

insurance in companies and through brokers approved by Lessor, adequate to protect

against liability for damage claims through public use of or arising out of accidents
oceurring in or around the leased premises, in a minimum amount of Five Hundred
Thousand Dollars ($500,000.00) for each person injured, One Miilion Dollars
($1,000,000.00) for any one incidznt, and One Hundred Thousand Dollars ($100,000.00)

for property damage. Such insurance policies shall provide coverage for any claimed



liability of Lessor on such claims or lossas. The palicies shall be delivered to Lessor for
keeping. Lesses agrees to obtain a written obligation from the insurers to notify Lessaorin
writing at least thirty (30) days prior to cancellation or refusal to renew any such palicies.
Lessee agrees that if such insurance policies are not kept in force during the entire tarm
of this Lease and any exiension thereof, Lessor may at Lessor’s option, procure the
necessary insurance and pay the pramium therefor, and that such premium shall be repaid
to Lessor as an additional rent installment for the month following the date on which such
premiums are paid and shall bear interest from daie of payment by Lessor to date of
reimbursemant by Lessee at the highest legal rate in Florida. Lessee shall obtain from
such insurance carrier or an authorized agent an endorsement to the policy of insurance
or a statement in writing by a person authorized to bind the carrier that such liability
Insurance affords coverage for any personal injuries or property damage in any manner
resulting from any mansard or "overhang" on the Bay Straet side of the leased premisas.

18. Lessee's Assignment. Sublease, or License for Occupation by Other Persons.

Lessee agrees notto assign or subleass the leased premises, any part thereof, or any right
ar privilege connectead therawith, nor to aliow any other person, except Lessee's agents
and employees, to occupy the premises or any part thereof, without first obtaining Lessor's
writien consent. Penmission to sublease shall not be unreasonably wrthheld Lesses
expressly covenants that such consent by Lessor shali not be a consent to a subsequent
assignmeant, sublease, or cccupation by other persons. Lessee' unauthorized assignment,
sublease or license to occupy shall be void, and shall terminate the Lzase at Lessor's
option. Lessee's interest in this Lease is not assignable by operation of law, nor is any
assignment of its interest hersin valid without Lessor's written consent, Notwithstanding
any other provision of this paragraph of this Lease, it is specifically understood and agrsad
that Lessse may sublease any partion of the leased premises, v;ithout the prior consent

of Lessor,



19. Leasa Bragched by Lessee's Receivership. Assionment for Benefit of Credtiors.

Insolvency. or Bankruptcy. Appoiniment of a raceiver o take possession of Lesses's

assets (except a receiver appointed at Lessor's request as herein provided), Lessee's
genaral assignment for benefit of creditors, or Lessee's insolvency or taking or suffering
action undsr the Bankruptcy Cods is a breach of this Lease, whether voluntary or

involuntary.

20. Lessor's Remedias on Lessee's Braach. [fLesses breaches this Lease, Lessor

shall have the following remedies in addition to its other rights and remedies as allowad by
law:

A. Re-entry Lessor may re-spter the premisss immediately, and remove all
lL.essee's personal property therefrom. Lessor may store the property in a public
warehousa or at another place of its choosing at Lessee's expense orto Lessee's account.

B. Temmination. After re-entry, Lessor may terminate the Lease an giving ten
(10) days’ written notice of such termination to Lessee. Re-entry only, without notice of
termination, will not terminate the Lease.

It Lessee breaches this Lease, Lessor shall be entitled to receive from
Lessee a sum equal to the renta! for two months as such rental shall be provided at the
time of such breach and in addition thereto ajj improvements which shall have been made
to the leased premises shall become the propeny of the Lessor

C. Reletting Premises. After re-entering, Lessor may relet the premises or

any part thereof, for any term, without terminating the Lease at such rent and on such

terms as it may choose. Lessor may make alterations and repairs to the premises.

(1) Liability of L essee on Reletting, Lessee shall be liable to Lessor

in addition to its other liability for breach of the Lease for all expenses of the reletting, and

for any alterations and repairs made. In addition, Lesses shall be fiable to Lessor for the

difference bstween the rant received by Lessor under the reletting and the rent installments

-y



that are due for the same period under this Lease

(2) Application_of Rent on Reletting. Lessor, at its option, may

apply the rent received from reletting the premises as follows:
{a) Toreduce Lessee's indebtedness io

Lessor under the Lease, not including indebtedness for rent:

{b) To expenses of the reletting  and
alterations and repairs made:

{c) To rent due under this Lease;

{d) To payment for future rant under this

Lease as it becomes due.

It the new Lessee does not pay a rent installment promptly to Lessor, and the
rent installment has been credited in advance of paymentto Lessee's indebtedness othe-
than rent, or if rentals from the new Lessee have been otherwise applied by Lessor as
provided herein, and during any rent instaliment period are less than the rent payable for
the corresponding installment period under this Lease, Lesses agrees to pay Lessor the
deficiency separately for each rent-installment deficiency period, and before the end of that
period.

Lessor may at any time after such reletling terminate the Lease for the braach
because of which he re-entered and ralet.

Lessar may recover from the Lessee on terminating the Lease for Lessee's
braach all damages proximately resulting from the breach, including the costs of Tecovering
the premises, and the worth of the balznce of this Lezse over the reasonable rental value
of the premises for the remaindar of the lease term, which sum shall be immediately due
Lessor from Lesses

D. Appointment of Receiver. Afier re-entry, Lessor may procure the

appointment of a receiver to take possession of and collect rents and profits from Lessee's

-10-



business. |f necessaryto collect such rents and profits, the receiver may carry on Lessee's
business and take possession of Lessee’s personal property used in the business
including inventary, trade fixtures, and furnishings, and use them in the business without
compensating Lessee therefor. Proceedings for appointment of a receiver by Lessor and
the conducting by it of Lessae's business, shall nat terminate this Lease uniess Lessor has

given Lessee written notice of such termination as provided herein.

E. Remedies Allowed by Law. As aforesaid, in the event of default on

the part of Lessee, Lessor shall have and be entitied to all remedies allowed by law.

21. Aftorney's Fees and Costs. The Lessee shall pay all costs of the Lessor
In collecting the rental harein reservad or of enforcing all provisions of this Lease, including
reasonable attorney's fees, regardless of whether or not a legal action for collection or
entorcement has been filed. In the event of litigation, this paragraph shall also apply to
costs of appellate praceedings, including attomey's fees.

22. Manner of Giving Notice. Notices given pursuant fo the provisions of this

Lease, or necessary to carry out its provisions, shall be in writing, and delivered personally
to the party to whom the notice is to be given or mailed postage prepaid, addrassed to
such party. Lessor's address for this purpose shall be c/o Michael Basford, 7930 Bishop
L.ake Road N, Jacksonville, FL 32256, or such other address as Lessor may designate to
Lessee in writing. Notices to Lessze may be addressed io Lessze at the premises leased,

23. Effect of Lessor's Waiver. Lessors waiver of breach of one or more

covenant or condition of this Lease is not a waiver of breach of others, or of subsequent

breach of the one or onas waived.

24. Lease Applicable io Successors. This Lease and the covenants and
conditions hereof apply to and are binding on the heirs, succassors, legal representatives

ana assigns of the parties.

25. Time of Essence. Time is of the gssance in this Lease.

-14-



26. Effect of Eminent Domain Proceedings. Inthe event of a condemnation

the Lease shall be terminated. Ali compensation awarded in the eminent domain
proceeding as a result of such condemnation shall be Lessor's and Lessea hereby assign
and transfer to Lessor any claim which Lessee may have to compensation for damages
as a result of condemnation except any business losses allowed under Florida law shali
be the Lessees. Provided however, Lessee shall be entitled during the first year of the
term of this Lease g proportion of any award in any such eminent domain proceeding equal
to eighty parcent (80%) of such sum as Lessee shall have expended during the first year
of the term of this Leasa in improving the leased premises in accordance with numberad
Paragraph 10_above, provided that Lessee shall have delivered to Lessor ﬁaid invoices
or recelpt evidencing such expenditures. Should the leased premises be condemned
during the second year of the term of this Lease, then Lessee's rights under the above
proviso shall be reduced from eighty percent (80%) to sixty percent (60%); during the third
year to forty percent (40%); during the fourth vear (if the lease is extended) to zero percent
(0%).

Notwithstanding any other provision hereof, in the event any part of the buiiding
of which the leased premises are a part shafl be taken pursuant to eminent domain
proceedings, or should the entire building or property upon which it is located be
condemned, Lessor may, at its sole option, terminate this Lease and gl rights of Lessee
hersunder; except that Lessze shall retain the rights as provided in the proviso contained
in the preceding paragraph of this numberad paragraph of this Lease.

27. Prorstion of Insurance Premiums. The leased premises are a part of 5

larger building owned by Lessor. Lessor agrees o insure the entire building against
damags by fire, water, windstorm, vandalism or other like causes. Atsuch time as Lessor
Is billed for premiums incident o such coverage, Lessor will so notify Lessee and Lessee

agrees to pay to Lessor a proportionate share of said premiums in the same proportion as

-12-



the square footage of the leased premises baars {o the usable square footage of the entire
building. The insurance shall he paid pro rata on a manthly basis as part of the rent,

28. Proration of Taxes. As herain above racited, the leased premises are part

of a larger building owned by the Lessor. The Lessor agrees to pay ad valorem taxes and
other assessments on or incident to the premises of which the leased premises are a part
befare the same shall become delinquent. As statements or bills are received by Lessor,
copies thersof will be submitted to Lessae. Lessee agrees to pay to the Lessor an
apportioned portion of such taxes and assessments equal to the same proportion as the
square faotage of the leased premises bears o the usable square footage of the entire
building. The taxes shall be paid monthly on a pro rata basis as part of the rent.

29. Qgtion {o Purchase. Lessee shall have the right to purchase the premisas,

owned the Lessor consisting of the building located at 327-345 E. Bay Streetas of January
1, 2020. The terms of the option shall be governsd by a separate agreement

30. Severability. If any part or provision of this Lease shall be held invalid or

ineffective, such shall not invalidate nor afiect the other parts or provisions hereof.

31. Entire_Aarsement. Except for the option agreement referenced in

paragraph 29, this Lease Agraement as written constitutes the entire agreement between
the parties and no prior negotiations nor agreements shall be binding on either party. This
Lease Agresment may not be altered, modifiad, nor amended except in writing, signed by
both parties hereto.

32. Headings. The headings of the several paragraphs are for conveniance
only and are not intanded to be a part of the lease and shall not be used to construe the
leass.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have sat their hands and seals the day

and year first above writtan.



Witness LIBERTY BAY, INC.

— Austea N0 A

MICHAEL BASFORD ( ' oy

(_\\ ] ;Ul?? lts President
i \
As 1 L&ssdr

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF DUVAL

T

Sworn to (or affirmed) and subscribed before ma this 13" day of October, 2016
t

by Michas] Basford .
L i \'\

I AVAY]

—

NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF FLORIDA
L

1y,
q i, CHRISTINA RIGHTER

< &
157 AVN% Notary Publlc - State of Frorids

) [Print, typa, or stampA beagllld ot AlyLomm. Explies Get 24, 2017
[check one only] d “nEES Commission # FF 056086
\" Personally known i

_+_Produced as ldentification

-4~



Witness: FAMILY ENTERTAINMENT. LLC

-_-—;“7"—-.* . —
- —‘/—-‘-:. //\-/?{/ __J__ -
e - ; W‘L— lWﬂ;f\
e l \ ’li KLODIAN FERRA, MANAGING MEMBER
(\‘m\;!\ i A
Astol.esseg

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF DuvAL

Sworn to (or affirmed) and subscribed befere me this 13% day of October, 2016,
by Klodian Ferra. '

s lli\

LN
NOTARY PUBLIC - STATEE T

CHAISTINA RIGHTER

i "\% Notary Pudlic - State o Flosiga
N o +& My Camm. Exgires Oct 24, 2017
5 g Cermmission # FF 08E185

[Prnt, type, or stamp name of nolary,
fcheck one only]

—_ Personally known a . .
_v Produced as Identification + 000 < LU - ¥a- 09 v~




Affidavit
MICHAEL BASFORD, being first duly sworn, deposes and says:
1. My name is Michael Basford and | am the President of the Liberty Bay, inc.

2. Liberty Bay, inc. is the owner of a building on E. Bay Strest in downtown Jacksonville,
Florida that includes the addresses known as 327 and 331 E, Bay Street.

3. Liberty Bay, Inc. has entered into a five year lease with Family Entertainment, LLC.
wherein they are authorized to construct and operate a bakery at 327 E. Bay Street and
& nightclub on the premises located at 333 E. Bay Street.

4. As an incentive for Family Entertainment, LLC to rent the property, Liberty Bay, Inc.
agreed {o a rental rate for the propenty that is $4,000.00 for approximately 9,091 square
faet of space until they are apen for business or March 1 2017, whichever first ocours.
Additionally the tenant was given possession on October 14, 2016 even though the lease
commences on November 1, 2016. This rent and the subsequent first year's rent is well

below the current market rate in the area. Also the requirement to post a security deposit
was waived.

5. The tenant, Family Entertainment, LLC, is authorized to make andfor construct all
reasonable and necessary impravermnents to the premises located at 327-331 E. Bay
Street, Jacksonville, Florida 32202 in order to operate a bakery and nightclub/restaurant.

8. If you assume a market value of $12.00 per square foot for similar.space in downtown
Jacksonville then the Lessee would pay under their lease $545,560 over the course of the
lease. Assuming that they open for business on March 1, 2018, they will pay over the life
of the fease $375,000 in rent.

Dated: October 21, 2016,

AW LE ! ) F "’-} )
f'/\,fvw\iw\,u v
Affiant i

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF DUVAL

Sworn to and subscribed before me this October 21, 2018, by Michael Basford.

NOTARY PUBLIC - OF FLORIDA

.
Bt el
SAM

M STAFTORD
DESEQN

[check one only]
.. Personally known
—_ Produced as ldentification




— et

EIEATA

2 LIBERTY BAY INC
& 7930 BISHOP LAKE RD M
Y JACKSONVILLE I, 32256G-1496

Hpedurleeepele labglogpe it plyg [ bt ot o000y

Michael Carrigan, Duval County Tax Collector
231 E. Forsyth Streel, Suile 130, Jacksonville, FL 32202-3370
Tax Colieclor Inquines: (904) 630-19186, oplion 4; webslte: waww toj nel/tc

2015 NOTICE OF AD VALOREM TAXES & NON-AD VALOREM ASSESSMENTS
REAL ESTATE TAX NOTICE

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 073363-0000
PAYOR CODE/NAME:
LOCATION ADDRESS: 327 E BAY ST

2202

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

13-25-26EC

JAX DOGGETTS MAP

LOT5 3,4,8 WFT LOTS

ALK 1

\ .
z ; N
AD VALOREM TAXES
ASBESSLD LXEMPT TAXAULE  TAXIMG MILLAGLE TAX EXEMPTIONS

TAXING AUTHORITY VALLIE § VALUE § VALLIES DISTRICT RATE AMOUNT 5 APFLIED
CITY OF JACKSONVILLE 1057 766 0 10577660 Usbic 17.4410 12102.05

ST.QHNS RIVER WTR MGMT DiaT 1NS776e 0 ST 766 uspic 11,3024 31076

FLINLAND NAVICATION 1067766 1 1057766 uUsDiC 0.0020 33.085

sD M7 766 n 1057716 usoic 0.0000 .00

SCHOOLS 1057760 ]] 1057766 uspic 711170 1520 12

AD VALOREM TOTALS 10.6932 18084.50
e e A

NON-AD VALCREM ASSESSMENTS REMARKS:

PURPOSE AMOUNT &

SOLIDWASTE 000

STORMWATLCR 442,00

NON-AD VALQREM TOTALS 442.80

IF PAID BY: NOV 10 2015 DEC 31 2015 JAN 31 2016 FEB 20201G MAR 31 2016 APR 30 2016

4% DISC %o DISC 2% DISC 1% DISC GROSS AMT INT & FEES*

PLEASE PAY: |5 19616.28 | S 19814.55 (% 20018.03 |$ 20223.11 {8 20427.38 (S N._Oma.MaL

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TQO MICHAEL CORRIGAN, TAX COLLECTOR
FOR OMLINE BILI. PAYMENT USE ACCOUNT NUMBER: 071363-0000

Plense riztach and 1o tiwn bodtom sechon with payined. This bocopes o raemept allnr vahdalion




Prism Design & Construction, Ine
5488 River Trail Rd
Jacksenville FI, 32277
PH:904-465-3215

PROPOSAL
10-22-16
Job Ref: Maria bakery, lives bar & Grill
323 E. Bay St
JAX , Florida

This proposal for design/build tenant build out for bakery , bar & restaurant
include the following:

- Architectural & Engineering design

- City construction permitting fee
- demolishing Cleaning &Dumpster fee

- remodel (2) existing ADA men & women toilets

- install, finish and paint walls

~ install new carpet and luxury vinyl plank flooring

- Electrical work new wiring and circuits. For new equipments
- fix & repair existing walk-in cooler & freezer

- Install new fire sprinkler and alarm system

- install new check out counters

- replace all existing A/C ducts system to fit new occupancy
- install new door hardware to satisfy fire code

-Supervision and overheads fees

Total proposal design & construction work $158,595.00
If you have any concern please contact at 904-465-3215

[ ’
Pt~ . Z'SL
4

rl
-

President of prism
Kamal Yazji ,P.E,G.C.



HYH Y0 v avi ALNiavn

Eand ot R IR R ¥

¥ =ATh b oy R ey HYW 4 MIN
0470 4 A9 - ;
! e
15470 '3 AT -3 s |

vray - ’
IVT ymdere wiahing 2y, L spenrper .@....-

H MR

tru P . ., N
A r
o 5
— — - ..—A-’._ - ﬁ ﬁ
s el iy e
wer

nty
it Pt 13 W

Tie) ¥ wvd £ T
ToTH

AR A

Bt HUGLE

WAL

1
SO
1ooa dorg b

RiINVEI0Q Gff = 7424400 & AJHTINIDO TVI0L
SINTIIX e 002 / GOT V3IHY HIHILIN | “dibd

i
i
e ELHTA1330 2 @ .
uEE e 00C / LS O5C SHTTOI M-¥IYM § Y34y JDYHOLE i
[ RITTR T 11 1w DOM LIS O N m
Lt em YA B0 LDV (N6d YT ILYR A
‘ad 'EIVA VK DRNGTT 4 SY GTLIYTUTD O¥0 LINYNI20 e g
LAk LEHBEY 7Y AdwTSO -
FWSEIIT IR OO W 1T L - i T et
IR OJNG INTHE A BuLE w A nudld ] -
YTy bad wRiUTE AT LTS
WLLE ITT G A T RN @D i i AW e
FEE T
~0 = —
“ @ il W T BETT] 3 A0t Fw b NIV e 1T lll.li L) e [
m m W N [eE—— e anert s o0 7.2] 2o 210
- = -Hau- = —n e o oot g | 8,90 | sy 10 5
W m 2 (=) e gr—y— TR T =l
s n.J i _Imn_ e et bt | wpa e | @90 0] S a0
[ ) e =T T TS AT
wn
& 3 o Py — Fy ITY-TN BT 4
HL._ L N [EE——— T O T -
o darw 19 | mmewerem | Q0T ) Jm
T ) oy GrE-TEY -
O [yt phyropm— S .
O oW Er Y K st drkewa | momoew | 000 5 TR0 O
= e e T I Bl
w
e M GvH Tyl 385 | On 500K
I TYOHS w00 MWD BV
lI HILSAS HITUMNIHGS SHId M3IN TIVLSHI
= HOUET) ZIGT X0 ALTTL IRTIN YdgH 8 MOUDTUIG! 300 201 v 4 S3UNLYIS OMEWNTd DNLLSIY3 ¥DJ DMNOHATY MIN TIVLSHI TIvM. 100 #0208
L 1] i - a
O S S MO I NS 3t I v 0T 'SINIHINDGI MIM NOJ SLJIITM WHHLITTI MIN TIVLSH! AHBATAE AHI WO G TITH ALITE 1812 SIS AN
NOLLIOA3 MY .“”._-N 3000 TIIHLITT 1—420_._.1_2 i HALSAS NOISSTBJENS SHId ONY GOOH M3IN TIVLSNI
e e St 1 i | | mnsoei s s =
SNINSIS3 HOIKNI HIS' 2102 30T DNIQTING YOIIDTS - D NS S AAY TIVLEH)
T q Faviiiddv YALHNOS HYE OMILSIXT 3HL 40 LHVd 740 DMNYL D daNd /W TIFW RO 90 aDtlYd § BHalsed
SYASNIONI 340 " JHSHINMD LNVHISA0 HOd LNVINVASTE Q HVE 'AUINYE ONILSIX3 0RT00HIY
244 "NHOM 40 34005 QN3931 TIVM ONILSIXT
rfill = =T o —— T L A ——— S—




D7\

DOWNTOWN

ADDITIONAL HANDOUTS




N\

NMOCA JACKSONVILLE
A CULTURAL INSTITUTE OF UNF

74



.
1

OUR MISSION:

To promote the discovery, knowledge, and advancement
of the ART, ARTISTS, and IDEAS of our time.

MOCAJACKSONVILLE.UNF.EDU

Image courtesy of Thomas Hager.


http:MOCAJACKSONVILLE.UNF.EDU

ABOUT MOCA

. Cultural Institute of the
University of North
Florida

. Non Profit 501(c)3

. Founded in 1924 as the

Jacksonville Fine Arts

Society

. 60,000 square feet in the

Urban Core

MOCAJACKSONVILLE.UNF.EDU


http:MOCAJACKSONVILLE.UNF.EDU

THE MOCA DIFFERENCE

MOCA originates more than 95% of its exhibitions
Focus on contemporary art, 1960 to the present
Downtown location

Nationally recognized education programs

Project Atrium series

‘ - i -{/@ 3l B " \

N ?_

MOCAJACKSONVILLE.UNF.EDU

Image courtesy of Thomas Hager.


http:MOCAJACKSONVILLE.UNF.EDU

FY19 (JULY 1, 2018—JUNE 30, 2019)

35790 visitors

9094 served through
education and public programs

1534 Title 1 elementary
students

General museum admission
was free to 64% of visitors

Of the remaining, more than
50% were sold to tourists
visiting from outside the region

MOCAJACKSONVILLE.UNF.EDU


http:MOCAJACKSONVILLE.UNF.EDU

EXHIBITIONS

MOCAJACKSONVILLE.UNF.EDU


http:MOCAJACKSONVILLE.UNF.EDU

PUBLIC PROGRAMS

MOCAJACKSONVILLE.UNF.EDU


http:MOCAJACKSONVILLE.UNF.EDU

EDUCATION

MOCAJACKSONVILLE.UNF.EDU


http:MOCAJACKSONVILLE.UNF.EDU

NMOCA/UNF: A BRIDGE BETWEEN
CAMPUS &« COMMUNITY

. Classes held Downtown
. UNF Student Ambassadors
. UNF Guilds at Artwalk

MOCAJACKSONVILLE.UNF.EDU


http:MOCAJACKSONVILLE.UNF.EDU

NMOCA/UNF: A BRIDGE BETWEEN
CAMPUS &« COMMUNITY

. Pop Up Exhibitions
- UNF Events

. Downtown Presence

MOCAJACKSONVILLE.UNF.EDU


http:MOCAJACKSONVILLE.UNF.EDU

LOBBY REVISONING PROJECT

. Create a welcoming, vibrant
and financially sustainable
resource which which is a
driver for the revitalization
of Downtown Jacksonville
and reinforces awareness of
MOCA and its mission in our
community.

MOCAJACKSONVILLE.UNF.EDU


http:MOCAJACKSONVILLE.UNF.EDU

LOBBY REVISONING PROJECT

PROCESS:

Stakeholder input

Collated data

Working group

2 Phases

M

MOCA JACKSONVILLE
A CULTURAL INSTIT F UNF

REIMAGINE WITH US

MOCA’S LOBBY
REDESIGN
PROJECT

Creative Dining

Concept?
MOCA Jacksonville is Kids Corner?
beginning the process of
S b g Communi
redesigning its First Floor Gatheringus;gce?

and we want your ideas!
THE SKY IS THE LIMITI

Innovative Retail?

NOLA MOCA is closed for dining service
as we begin this exciting new venture.

We apologize for any inconvenience.

The restaurant will continue to provide
catering services for museum events and
facility rentals.

MOCAJACKSONVILLE.UNF.EDU


http:MOCAJACKSONVILLE.UNF.EDU

NMOCA LOBBY: PHASE 1

. ART FOCUSED
. Exhibition space

. Display of collection in
MOCA Café

. Project Atrium

. Pop up areas

. Contemporary design
aesthetic using local
artisans and vendors 1N

CAFE MURAL SIZE

cccccccccccccc

MOCAJACKSONVILLE.UNF.EDU


http:MOCAJACKSONVILLE.UNF.EDU

NMOCA LOBBY: PHASE 1

. Visitor Focused

. Welcoming reception

S5 () | VS S

-
19

~ 20147/ 11VA

. Clear wayfaring and
information

. Draw people inside
with clear brand
messaging

>
<
(@)
=
ﬁ E
E
m L
m 2
&
Z
(@)
2.2.20

N O I LI SHliEg

MOCAJACKSONVILLE.UNF.EDU


http:MOCAJACKSONVILLE.UNF.EDU

NMOCA LOBBY: PHASE 1

. Visitor Focused
. Flexibility with clear space designation

. Outdoor café seating and shades and indoor lounge
furniture

. Opening hours

. MOCA merchandise

MOCAJACKSONVILLE.UNF.EDU


http:MOCAJACKSONVILLE.UNF.EDU

NMOCA LOBBY: PHASE 1

MOCA Café
. Fast casual/counter service

. Reduced menu with favorite
food and beverage items

. Great coffee and full bar
service

. Breakfast - Happy Hour!

. Dine in or ‘grab and go’

. Children’s menu

MOCAJACKSONVILLE.UNF.EDU


http:MOCAJACKSONVILLE.UNF.EDU

NMOCA LOBBY: PHASE 1

MOCA Catering

. Delivery service within the
Downtown area for groups of
6 or more

. New catering and events team

. Full service outside licensed
catering

. Facility rental as one of
Downtown’s premier event

venues

MOCAJACKSONVILLE.UNF.EDU


http:MOCAJACKSONVILLE.UNF.EDU

NMOCA CAFE & CATERING: IMPACT

. Downtown Destination and Revitalization
. Annual Gross Revenue - $325,000

. $150,000 Café / Delivery

. $175,000 Events / Catering

. $220,000 approximate annual contribution to local
economy through salaries

. MOCA Café and Catering Personnel
. 3 Full-time positions

. 13 Part-time/seasonal positions

MOCAJACKSONVILLE.UNF.EDU


http:MOCAJACKSONVILLE.UNF.EDU

MOCAJACKSONVILLE.UNF.EDU



http:MOCAJACKSONVILLE.UNF.EDU

N\

NMOCA JACKSONVILLE
A CULTURAL INSTITUTE OF UNF

74



BLACKWATER CAPITAL, LLC

VIA HAND DELIVERY

August 7, 2019

Ms. Lori Boyer, CEO
Downtown Investment Authority
117 W. Duval St., Suite 310
Jacksonville, FL 32202

Re: Proposal to Purchase City-Owned Property at 200 N. Lee St. (074896-0000) (“Property”)
Dear DIA:

The purpose of this letter is to indicate the basis upon which Blackwater Capital, LLC (“Blackwater™), is
prepared to acquire free and clear title to that certain Property, as more particularly described above and
on Exhibit A attached hereto, in Duval County, Florida from the City of Jacksonville (“City™).

This leiter is a letter of intent (*LOI™) only; it is not legally binding on either party, notwithstanding
anything to the contrary elsewhere in this letter. However, this letter is an indication of good faith intent
between the parties to be detailed in a future contractual agreement if the parties agree.

Assignment and Assumption of Lease: The City shall assign to Blackwater, and Blackwater shall
assume the role of Lessor, to that certain Lease Agreement for Redevelopment of Land, as amended, and
recorded on November 21, 1997, in Official Records Book 8783, Pages 182-275, of the public records of
Duval County, Florida.

Project: Upon expiration of the Lease, Blackwater proposes to redevelop the Property as a mixed-use
project to (a) compliment the proposed townhomes adjacent to the Property, and (b) further support the
goals of both the North Bank Community Redevelopment Area Plan and the LaVilla Neighborhood
Development Strategic Plan.

Purchase Price: The purchase price shall be THREE HUNDRED FIFTY THOUSAND AND 00/100
DOLLARS ($350,000.00) to acquire free and clear title to the Property.

Depaosit: Upon execution of the Contract, Blackwater shall deliver a refundable deposit of THIRTY
FIVE THOUSAND AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($35,000.00) (“Deposit™) with a mutually agreed upon
escrow agent (“Escrow Agent”) and shall be applied to the Purchase Price at Closing.

Inspection Period: Commencing upon the effective date of the LOI and continuing for ninety (90) days
after the effective date of the Contract, Blackwater shall have the right to review title, survey, easements,
entitlements, environmental reports, civil engineering plans. utility availability plans, master stormwater
retention plans; and to physically inspect the Property (“Inspection Period™), during which time the City,
DI]A and Lessee shall fully cooperate with Blackwater and shall provide Blackwater with complete access
to the Property and all related Property records.

Termination: [f, for any reason whatsoever, at any time prior to the expiration of the Inspection Period,
Blackwater elects not to proceed with the transaction, Blackwater shall have the right to terminate the

3966 ORTEGY BLVD « JACKSONVILLLE, FLORIDA = 32210


http:35,000.00
http:350,000.00

Blackwatcr Captal
200 N. lee Su 1.0
August 7, 2019

Contract, whereupon the Deposit shall be returned to Blackwater, and the Contract shall be null and void,
and the parties shall have no further obligation or recourse against each other.

Closing: This transaction will close (“Closing”) on a date mutually agreeable to Blackwater and the City
no later than ten (10) days after the expiration of the Inspection Period.

Closing Costs: The Closing Costs shall be allotted per local custom.

Brokerage Commission: Blackwater and the City acknowledge that there are no brokers or agents
involved in this transaction.

This offer, when accepted, will constitute the agreement between the parties to negotiate in good faith

toward the signing of the Contract consistent with the terms of this LOI.

Sincerely,

W=

William A. Stanly, III
Managing Member



Blackwater Capital
200 N. Lee 5t LOI
August 7, 2019

Exhibit A

Entire Block bound by Monroe Strect, Lee Street, Adams Street and 1-95




BLACKWATER CAPITAL, LLC

VIA HAND DELIVERY

August 7, 2019

Mes, Lori Boyer, CEO
Downtown Investment Authority
117 W. Duval St., Suite 310
Jacksonville, FL 32202

Re: Proposal to Purchase City-Owned Property at 0 W. Forsyth St. (074836-0000), 0 W. Bay St.
(074837-0000), 1015 W, Bay St. (074838-0000), 1017 W. Bay St. (074839-0000), and 0 W.
Bay St. (074840-0000) (“Property™)

Dear DIA:

The purpose of this letter is to indicate the basis upon which Blackwater Capital, LLC (“Blackwater™), is
prepared to acquire free and clear title to that certain Property, as more particularly described above and
on Exhibit A attached hereto, in Duval County, Florida from the City of Jacksonville (*City™).

This letter is a letter of intent (“LOI") only; it is not legally binding on either party, notwithstanding
anything to the contrary elsewhere in this letter. However, this letter is an indication of good faith intent
between the parties to be detailed in a future contractual agreement if the parties agree.

Project: Blackwater proposes to redevelop the Property as a mixed-use project to (a) compliment the
proposed townhomes adjacent to the Property, and (b) further support the goals of both the North Bank
Community Redevelopment Area Plan and the LaVilla Neighborhood Development Strategic Plan.

Purchase Price: The purchase price shall be ONE HUNDRED TWENTY FIVE THOUSAND AND
00/100 DOLLARS ($125,000.00) to acquire free and clear title to the Property.

Deposit:  Upon execution of the Contract, Blackwater shall deliver a refundable deposit of TWELVE
THOUSAND FIVE HUNDRED AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($12,500.00) (**Deposit”) with a mutually
agreed upon escrow agent (“Escrow Agent”) and shall be applied to the Purchase Price at Closing.

Inspection Period: Commencing upon the effective date of the LOI and continuing for ninety (90) days
after the effective date of the Contract, Blackwater shall have the right to review title, survey, easements,
entitlements, environmental reports, civil engineering plans, utility availability plans, master stormwater
retention plans: and to physically inspect the Property (“Inspection Period”), during which time the City
and DIA shall fully cooperate with Blackwater and shall provide Blackwater with complete access to the
Property and all related Property records.

Termination: If, for any reason whatsoever, at any time prior to the expiration of the Inspection Period,
Blackwater elects not to proceed with the transaction, Blackwater shall have the right to terminate the
Contract, whereupon the Deposit shall be returned to Blackwater, and the Contract shall be null and void,
and the parties shall have no further obligation or recourse against each other.

3906 ORTEGAN BLVD « JACKSONVILLE, FLORIDA « 32210


http:K~ON\'11.LE
http:12,500.00
http:125,000.00

Blackwater Capital
LaVilla Block 3C 1.OI
August 7, 2019

Closing: This transaction will close (*Closing”) on a date mutually agreeable to Blackwater and the City
no later than ten (10) days after the DIA and City have granted to Blackwater all entitlements and
approvals necessary to construct the Project.

Closing Costs: The Closing Costs shall be allotted per local custom.

Brokerage Commission: Blackwater and the City acknowledge that there are no brokers or agents
involved in this transaction.

This offer, when accepted, will constitute the agreement between the parties to negotiate in good faith

toward the signing of the Contract consistent with the terms of this LOL.

Sincerely,

UKE

William A. Stanly, 111
Managing Member



Blackwater Capital
LaVilla Block 3C 1.01
August 7, 2019

Exhibit A

Entire Block bound by Forsyth Street, Lee Street, Bay Street and Johnson Street




	RESOLUTION 2019-08-11_ NB ALL YEARS BUDGET.pdf
	Revised Northbank all years budget revision 2019.pdf
	All Years Budget


	Support Documents for Resolution 2019-08-14.pdf
	Structure Bookmarks




